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. . BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR
Service Appeal No. 4923/2020
Date of Institution ... 18.03.2020
Date of Decision ... 20.01.2022
Tanveer S/O Muhammad Amin, R/o Pir Kot Nowshera, _EX-Naib' Qasid, Govt.
Middle School Pir Kt, Abbotabad. _ (Appellant) -
_ VERSUS
District Education Officer (M) Abbottabad and others.
(Respondents)
Arbab Saiful Kamal, . : '
Advocate For Appellant
Muhammad Adeel Butt, :
Additional Advocate General For respondents
AHMAD SULTAN TAREEN CHAIRMAN
ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

JUDGMENT
ATIQ-UR—REHMAN WAZIR MEMBER (E):- Brief facts of the

case are that the appellant, while serving as Naib Qasid in Education Depa.rtment '
was charged in FIR U/Ss 376/342/109 PPC Dated 22-12-2016 and was afrested.
While id judicial custody, the appellant was proceeded departrhentally and was -
ultimately awarded with major punishment of removal from service wde order
dated 02-10-2017. The appellant was acqwtted of the cnmunal charges vide -

judgment dated 10-10-2019, thereafter, the appellant filed departmgntal appeal, ; .
which was rejécted vide order dated 17-02-2020, h_ence the instant sérvice appeal.
with prayers that the impugned orders dated 02-10-2017 and 17-02;2020 fnéy s

be set aside and the appellaht may be re-instated in service with all back benefits.
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02. Learned counsel for the appellant has contended that the appellant has
not been treatéd in accordance with law, as the appeliant was behind the bars
and disciplinary proceedings were conducted against him in his absence, hence
the appellant was kept deprived of the opportunity to defend his céuse; that the
appellant was also kept deprived of the opportunity to record statements of
witnesses in his presence as well as no opportunity was afforded to the appellant
to’crdss-examihe such witnesses; that the appellan't has been acquitted of thé
same charges by the competent court of law, upon which he was removed from

service departmentally, hence there remains no ground to maintain such penalty.

03. Learned EAAG for the respondents has contended that the appellant was

charged for abetment under section 109PPC of offences 342 and 376PPC; that

the appellant was properly proceeded against and charge sheet/statement of

allegation was served upon him in jail; that proper inquiry was conducted but the
appellént did not opt to be associated in the inquiry proceeding; that after
fulfillrént of all codal formalities, the appellant was removed from sefvice-as per
law and rule; that the appellant waé acquitted of the criminal charges giving him
beneﬁt‘of doubt; but it is a well settled legal proposition that criminal and
depart'mental proceedings can run side by side without affecting each other,
hence his acquittal from criminal charges does not affect his departmental

proceedings; that the impugned order of removal from service was issued on 02-

10-2017, whereas the appellant filed departmental appeal on 13-11-2019, which

is badly barred by time.

04. We have heard learned counsel for the parties and have perused the

record.

05. . Record reveals that the appellant being involved in case FIR U/Ss
376/342/109PPC Dated 22-12-20186, was proceéded departmentally in absentia as
the appellant was in jail and was released after aéquittal from the criminal

charges vide judgment dated 10-10-2019, but before his release from jail, the




“.

3

appellant was removed from service on 10-02-2017, hence the appellant in the

first place was not afforded opportunity of defense, as the appellant was not

associated with proceedings of the departmental inquiry, as he was proceeded

against in absentia. To this effect, the Supreme Court of Pakistan in its judgment
reported as 2008 SCMR 1369 has held that in case of imposing major penalty, the
princ@ples of natural justice required that a regular inquiry was to be conducted in
the matte:r, otherwise civil servant would be ‘condemned unheard and major
penalty of dismissal from service would be imposed upon him witHout adopting

the required mandatory procedure, resuiting in manifest injustice.

06. Being involved in a criminal case, the respondents were'required to
suspend the appellant from:service under CSR-194, which specifically provides for

cases of the nature, hence the respondents were required to wait for the

conclusion of the criminal case, but the requndénts hastily initiated departmental
ceedings agéinst the appellant and remdved him  from “service before
conclusion of the criminal case. It is a settled law that dismissal of civil servant
from service due to pendency of criminal case against him would be bad unless
suéh official was found guilty by competent court of law. Contents of FIR would
remain unsubstantiated allegations, and based on the same, maximum penalty

could not be imposed upon a civil servant. Reliance is placed on PUJ 2015 Tr.C.

(Sei'vices) 197, PLJ 2015 Tr.C. (Services) 208 and PLJ 2015 Tr.C. (Services) 152.

07. The criminal case was decided vide judgment dated 10-10-2019 and the

appellant was exonerated of the charges as well as released from jail. In a

situation, if a civil servant is dismissed from service on account of his involvement

in criminal case, then he would have been well within his right to claim re-
instatement in service after acquittal from that case. Reliance is placed on 2017
PLC (CS) 1076. In 2012 PLC (CS) 502, it has been held that if a person is
acquitted of a charge, the presumption would be that he was innocent. Moreover,

after acquittal of the appellant in the criminal case, there was no material
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available with the authorities to take action and impose major penalty. Reliance is
placed on 2003 SCMR 207, 2002 SCMR 57 & 1993 PLC (CS) 460. It is a well-
settled legal proposition that criminal and departmental proceedings can run side
by side without affecting each other, but in the instant case, we are of the
considered opinion that the departmental proceedings were not conducted in
accordance with law. The authority and the inquiry officer badly failed to abide by
the relevant rules in letter and spirit. The procedure as prescribed had not been
adhered to strictly.‘ All the formalitfes had been completed in ; haphazard
manner, which depicted somewhat indecent haste. Moreover, thé appellant was
acquitted of the same charges by the criminal court; hencé, there remains no

ground to further retain the penalty so imposed.

08. On the question of limitation contention of the appellant, hold force, as

~ the appellant fited departmental appeal just after acquittal from criminal charges.

situation, if a civil servant is dismissed from service because of his
involvement in criminal case, then he would have been well within his right to
claim re-instatement in service after acquittal from that case. Reliance is placed
on 2017 PLC (CS) 1076. The august Supreme Court of Pakistan it its judgment
reported as PLD 2010 SC 695 has held that it would have been a futile attempt on
part of civil servant to challenge his removal from service before earning acquittal
in the relevant criminal case. It was unjust and oppressive to penalize civil servant
for not filing his departmental appeal before earning his acquittal in criminal case,
which had formed the foundation for his removal from service. Moreover, it is a
well settled legal proposition that decision of cases on merit is always encouraged
instead of non-suiting litigants on technical reason including ground of limitation,
Reliance is placed on 2004 PLC (CS) 1014 and 1999 SCMR 880, where as the
appellant has a strong case on merit and the resbondents have no arguments

except limitation. In view of situation, the delay so occurred is condoned. We are




of the considered opinion that absence of the appellant cannot be counted as

absence, as the appellant was behind the bars and facing criminal procéedings.

09. We are of the considered opinion that the appellant has not been treated
in accordance with law and was removed from ser\)ice without adhering to the
method prescribed in law. Now the appellant has been acquitted of the same
charges, upon which he was dismissed, has vanished away in view of his
acquittal. In circumstance, we are inclined to accept the instant appeal. The
impugned orders are set as_ide and the appellaht is re-instated in service with all

back benefits. Parties are left to bear their own costs.

ANNOUNCED
20.01.2022
(AHMAD SULTAN TAREEN) (ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR)
CHAIRMAN MEMBER (E)




20.01.2022 Learned counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel
Butt, Additional Advocate General for respondents present. Arguments

heard and record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today, separately placed on ﬁle, we
are inclined to accept the instant appeal. The impugned orders are set
aside and the appellant is re-instated in service with all back benefits.

Parties are left to bear their own costs.

ANNOUNCED
20.01.2022

(AH LTAN TAREEN) (ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) “
CHAIRMAN MEMBER (E)




- 23.06.2021 ‘ Miss. Uzma Syed, Advocate, junior of le'arn_edl

counsel for the appellant present.

o Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, learned Additional

Advocate General for respondents present.

Junior of learned counsel for the appéllant seeks
adjournment on the ground that learned senior counsel for
appellant is busy i)e;fore the august Peshawar High Court,

Peshawar. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on

29.09.2021 before D.B.

DB [N N (\—OV\Y fease ’ko quvd'-qr\)

Member(J)
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- 19.02.2021 ~ Counsel for the appellant and Addl. AG for the respondents -
- | present : .
Learned counsel requests for time to submrt rejomder To:_
come up for arguments on 25.03.2021. The appellant may“'
submit rejoinder on or before the date fixed.

(Mian Muhami&d) . Chairman
Member(E) S

125.03.2021

Cpunsel for the appellant present. Mr. Riaz- Khan
Paindakhel learned Asst. AG for respondents present.

The Worthy Charrman is on leave, therefore, the ¢ase
is adjourned to 23.06.2021 for arguments before D.B.

(Atig-Ur“Rehman Wazir) = -

Member (E)
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B 29.07.2020 . - Counsel for the appellant and Add!. AG alengwith for
the respondents present. | -

Learned - AAG seeks time to procure - written
reply/comments from the respondents. Adjourned to
21.09.2020 on which date the requisite reply/comments shall

W

Chairthan

positively be furnished.

-21.09.2020 | Junior to counsel for the appellant and Addl. AG alongwith
| " Irfan Alj, Assistant for the respondents present. o
Representative of the respondents has furnished joint parawise
comments which are made part of the record. The matter is
ass-i.gnedvto D.B for arguments on 07.12.2020. The appellant may
- furnish rejoinder, within one month, if so advised. '

Chainan

07.12.2020 .+ Junior to counsel for the appellant and Mr. Muhammad ‘

Jan, learned Deputy District Attorney for respondents present.

Due to general strike of the bar, the matter is adjourned to

19.02.2021 for hearing before D.B. &M

\\// M Chairman
(Atiq-Ur—Rehman Wazir) -
Member (E)

%




- 12.06.2020

Counsel for the appellant present. Prelim‘inary arguments
heard and case file perused. The appellant was appointed as Naib
Qasid vide office order dated 20.06.2015. That FIR No. 282 dated
26.12.2016 Police Station Dungagali U/S 376/342/109 PPC was
registered against the appellant and arrested by the Police. On the

- other hand enquiry proceedings were initiated against the appellant

during the period of confinement. That in pufsuanée of the said

enquiry report, appellant was removed from service vide impugned

order dated 02.10.2017. On acquittal of the charge by Peshawar

High Court vide its judgment dated 10.10.2019 in Cr. Appeal No.
197-A/2018, the appellant preferred departmental appeal against
the impugned order. on 13.11.2019 which was rejected on
17.02.2020, hence the instant service appeal on 18.03.2020.
Learned counsel for the appellant further argued that the appellant
has not been treated according to law and rules because neither
charge sheet/statements of allegation, show cause notice have been
issued nor afforded an opportunity of personal hearing to the
appellant which is a glaring violation of natural justice and
Government Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules 2011. The

learned counsel further contended that the Appellant has been

\

condemned unheard as#80 procedure and course of law has been

followed by the respondents.

Points urged need consideration. Service appeal is admitted

subject to all legal objections. Appellant is directed to deposit

security and process fee within 10 days, thereafter, notices be

29.07.2020 before S.B.
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET

Court of

Case No.-

l/ q 2 P% /2020

Date of order
proceedings

Order or other proceedings with signature ofJudge

vr D

01/06/2020

The appeal of Mr. Tanveer resubmltted today by Mr. Saadullah

Khan Marwat Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register and put

up to the Worthy Chairman for proper order please. .

' REGISTRAR
e
This case is entrusted to S. Bench for pre!:mlnary hearing to be

put up there on 1)’/0é/)’@\@

1
-
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»
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YL The apbeal of Mr. Tanveer son of Muhammad Amin Ex-Naib Qasid GMS Pir Kot, Abbottabad
‘received today i.e. on 18.03.2020 is incomplete on the following score which is returned to the

counsel for the appellant for completion and resubmission within 15 days.

1- Annexures of the appeal may be attested.

2- Annexures of the appeal may be flagged.

3- Index of the appeal may be prepared according to the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
Service Tribunal rules 1974. ‘

4- Copy of judgment dated 23.10.2018 mentioned in para-5 of the memo of appeal
is not attached with the appeal which may be placed on it.

5- Five more copies/sets of the appeal along with annexures i.e. complete in all
-respect may also be submitted with the appeal. '

| No. %é? /S.T,

-, /2020. - L ‘ | l
| : . - ReGISTRAR. <7 - .

.SERVICE TRIBUNAL
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA

PESHAWAR.
Mr. Saadullah Khan Marwat Adv. Pesh.

O\ .
Re= ob—ed e o e

e




BEFORE THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

:_SA No. L)Z 177 %2020

-~

Tanveer vejrsus . N DEO (M) & Others
INDEX &
S. No. Documents’ " Annex P No.
1. | Memo of Appeal 1-3
2. | Appointment order dated 20- 06-15 CAT 49
3. |FIR, dated 22-12-2016 | BY 1011
4. | Inquiry Report dated 22-02-2017 S MCY L1 12-16
>+ | Removal order dated 02-10-2017 R .
6. |Conviction / Judgment by‘Learned - “E” | 18-39
Session Judge dated 23-10-2018 .
/- | Judgment of HC dated 10-10-2019 R | 40-55-
8. | Departmental appeal o | "G" | 56
9. | Rejection order dated 17-02-2020 - "HY . 57
Appellant o
Through

é/uw

‘Saadullah Khan Marwat
" ‘Advocate -

21-A, Nasir Man’sion
Shoba Bazaar, Peshawar

| .. . ... Ph:0300-5872676
Dated: 17-03-2020 =~ . 0311-9266609
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BEFORE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

S.A No. %72%/2020.

Kbhyvhor I‘ak‘htukhwa
Strvkc Tvibunal

Tanveer S/O Muhammad Amin,. Piury ‘\“

R/O Pir Kot Nowshera, » pg..m_@_[ip_ow
Ex - Naib Qasid, Govt. Middle

School Pir Kot, Abbottabad . . .. ...... e Appeliant

VERSUS'

1. District Education Officer . - (M),
Abbottabad.

2. Director, Elementary & Secondary'
Education, KP, Peshawar.

3. Secretary, Government of KP, Elementary
& Secondary Education Department,

Peshawar. . ... .. ... . .. . . . Respondents

PL=>EL=>RK=>0LK=>O
APPEAL U/S 4 OF SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT,‘ 1974
AGAINST OFFICE ORDER NO. 10625-30 DATED 02-
10-2017 OF R. NO. 01, WHEREBY APPELLANT WAS
REMOVED FROM SERViCE OR OFFICE ORDER NO.
Fifedto-day 729-33 IDATED 17-02-2020 OF R. NO. 02' WHEREBY
>y DEPARTMENTAL _APPEAL  OF APPELLANT WAS
Sy,

Regis rar °
12121%0>0 REJECTED:

L=< =>ED<=>SD<=>

7 Respectfully Sheweth; \; |

RES1
Y-

1. That appellant was ab’pointe,d as Naib Qésid on 20-06-2015 along
with numerous others Class-1V employees on re'gular basis and
his name was figured at S. No.77. (Copy as annex “A”)

£xep- O3 PIPFELLL
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~That appellant was serving. the department to the best of his

ability and without any complaint, when FIR No. 282 dated 22-12-
2016 Police Station Dungagali U/S 376/342/109 PPC was
registered by complainant Mst. Tahira Sarfaraz to the effect that
appellant facilitated Hashlm Khan Theology Teacher to -commit
zina with her by use of force. (Copy as arinex gy

That appellant was arrested in the case yet during tonfinement L
enquiry proceedlngs were initiated agalnst appellant as well as
Muhammad Hashim TT and both were recommended. for major
penalty of removal from service without associating him .with the 1
same. (Copy as annex “C")

That in pursuance of the sald enquury report appellant was |
removed from service by R. No. 01 Vlde order dated 02 10- 2017
At the same time, appellant was behlnd the bar and the sald :
order was not served upon hlm (Copy as annex “D")

That on the other hand trlal mto the matter was |n|t|ated by
Learned Session Judge Abbottabad and after recordmg ewdencef
in pro & contra in the case appellant was convucted and
sentenced with 1mpr|sonment for one vyear and ﬂne of Rs
10,000/~ vide judgment dated 23-10-2018. (Copy as annex “E")

That thereafter appellant preferred appeal to the Peshawar ngh |
Court, Circuit Bench Abbottabad for acqunttal of the _baseless
charges along with Interlm Relief WhICh was aliowed and the main
case came up for hearing on 10- 110-2019 and as a result, he was
acquitted by the hon’ble Court vide judgment dated 10-10-2019.
(Copy as annex “F”)

~That after acquittal appellant subm|tted departmental appeal-

before R. No 02 for relnstatement in service which was reJected

on 17-02- 2020 whlch was recelved on 27-02-2020. (Copies as
annex "G” & “H")

Hence this-appeals,-inter alia; on the folloWing grounds:




OUNDS:

That the matter was not taken to task as per the mandate of Iaw
as neither any Show Cause Notice, Charge Sheet and Statement

of Allegations was served upon appellant prior to removal from
service. '

That enquiry, being mandatory, was not conducted as per the

mandate of law as no statement of any witnesses(s) was recorded

in presence of appelllant nor appellant was afforded opportunity of
cross examination what to speak of self defense.

That appellant was behind the bar and the department was well
aware of the same but no heed was paid to contact appellant in
Jail either to record his evidence or to serve him with any 'Cha.rse;
Sheet, Statement of Allegation or Show Cause Notice.

That ex-party action was taken in the matter which is against the
mandate of law.

That as soon as appellant was acquitted form the baseless
charges, then the department' was legally bound to reinstate him

in service but with malafide such action was not taken in the
matter. ' |

It is, therefore, most humbly prayed that on acceptance of
the appeal, orders dated 02-10-2017 and 17-02-2020 of the
respondents be set aside and appellant be reinstated in service
with all consequential beﬁefits, with such other relief as may be

deemed proper and just in circumstances of the case.

— '
}ow\\leg;{
Appellant

DM Kt

Saadullah Khan Marwat

Arbab Saiful Kamal

Dated: 17-03-2020 , Amm

Advocates




APPCINTMENT
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IOFFICE- OF THE DISTRICT EDUCA
| wpee

A 4

' Phone: 0992-9310102
“B Email: cdo.education.atd@gmail,com

TION OFFicer {M) ABBOTTABAD

ol .
and conditions giveq be

O;p.en Il\fierit

Consequent upon recommenda
following candidates are hereby appoint

'ed as Class-
usual allowances as due admissible uader the rules

the interest of public service with effect from the d

low:-

tion of the Departmental Selection Committee, the
IVin BPS-1 ('Rs.4800-150-9300) PMplus

in the schools noted against their names in
ate of their taldng over charge on the terms

- Name of e . .
. Candidate, Father's Name Post Place of Posting Remarks
1 Imran Khan ,Muharﬁ.mad Farooq Sweeper g ifﬁShmkhul Ag: V.Post
. . GCMSS - '
) - . .
2 !Azcem Murad Abdul Rasheed .N/Qamd Abbottabad Ag: V. Post
. | S 3 .
30 |ouemenKhan ] Gul K [ \ /\Ju L/Add: |GHSNo4ATD | Ag: V.Post
4 ‘],\\A/I,I;?sxtnad Khursheed AZEII%L, , Chowk: " | GHSS Nawanshelr Ag: V.Post
5 | Sheaib Khana Ihan Afsar IChan .| Chowk: - | GPS Tara Ag: V.Post
16 iMuhammad Iqbal ,Gul Zeb Chowk: | GPS Lower Danna Ag: V.Post
7. |lQasim Shah - Sabir Hussaio Sha | Chiowk: | S78 Guidawara Ag: V. Post
. . | GPS Choora .
8. Ehsan Ullah Sa.rdariShoukat All Chowl: Colony (Gati Maira) Ap: V.Post
9 | Almas Khan Abdul Hamnid N/Qasid | GHS Mirpur Ag: V. Post
10 | Aftab Ahmed Abdul Ghani N/Qasia | SFS Nalar ihan ) oo
11 igﬁfll:;mad Sain Muhammad Sweeper | GHS Pattan Khurd | Ag: V.Post
12 iMuhammad Igbal | Ghulam Mustafa N/Qasid | GHS Hadora Bandi Ap: V. Post
|
13 IMuhammad Waqas | Ghalam Rabbani Sweeper | GMS Pall Ag:'V.Post
14 | Muhammad Liaqat |'Ghulam Rabbani N/Qasida | GMS Pall Ag: V. Post
15 'Muhammad Farooq | Muhammad Yousaf Chowk: | GPS Doga Ap: V. Post
:Muhammad . i . LA
16 Dawood Muhammad Imtiaz Choxyk. GPS Masooma I\Ag. V.Post.
17 | Muhammad ‘Mubammad Adecl Chowk: | GPS Choloota )A;;: V. Post
:Rageeb AW
18 | Shoukat, Mehmood Muhamumad Sadiq Chowl: | GPS Hatrol ‘ \f JAg: V.Post
Muhammad Muhammad Nawaz : ’
‘ < 1 V.Post
S Koo Chowk: | GPS Hotrary \\ Ag: V.Pos
20 | Mubammad Bashir Ahmed Chowk: | GPS Jandala Ag: V. Post
Tehangir .

)

-/
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’ l Miharmmad ' - . - 4
({". )}; 21 Néwab Mlishammad Ismall Chowl: - | GPS Riali Ag: Y.Pos '
o Mihammad . —,
: 22 Waseem Shalodt ‘A‘t::dui Shakoor Chowl: QPS N alcfhatar AR V. Post
23 | MiSohail Haroon Muhammad Haroon Chowk: | GPS Sirla Ag: V.Post
24 Abid Hussain Muharmmad Alaay 5| Chowic: GPS Khui Bagla Ag: V.Post
Mubammad Shahid . /
25 AJ'i : Ali Khan /\)\) Chowk: GPS Sumbli Ag: V.Post
Wascem Kha .
2% | Ali Knan Abbad! Chowk: | GPS Garmal Ag: V. Post
27 Muhammad Bilal Muhammad Irshad Chaowk: GPS Saranda Ag: V.Post
Muh i .
28 Skﬁl‘f:‘:““ Muhammad Ayub Chowk: | GHS Sarhan Ag: V. Post
29 M. Kamran Ali Mardan Chowl: GPS Gali Meeran Ag: V. Post
1 <)o
. 30 Nzlnfeed Khan Chanzeb Khan Chowk: ;}(thlEanda Hr Ag: V.Post
! Muh d Ad Mul d Igbal
| 31 | cmmadAdnan | Vuhammad Iqba L/Atidd: | GHS Pawa Ag: V.Post
| Khan Khan . =
32 Muhammad Saeed | Mir Afzal 4 N/Qasid | GMS Hazeera Ag: V. Post
33 | Muhammad Taj Kamal Din Chowk: | GPS Thati Sharif | Ap: V.Post
34 | Nabeel Ahmed Qazi Waheed wd Din | Chawk: | GPS Gehal Qazian | Ag: V.Post
' 135 | Asad Melmood Teriq Mehmood Chowle: | GPS Kakote Ag: V.Post
36 | Malilc Atif Lal Khan Chowl: | GPS Soban Gali Ag: V. Post
37 | Muhammad Saqgit | Khoai Dad Chowk: | GPS Goiri Ag: V.Post
[uhammad o
3g | Muhammac Malik Aman Chowk: | GPS Kokhar Ag: V. Post
Mehrban ,
§ - N T
| 39 | Hafecz Mashal Chowk: | GPS Kamar Bandi | Ag: V.Post
: - ; .
40 i‘f’lﬁfmad Adl ] o rcer Khan Chowk: | GPS Maldi Ag: V.Post
. ek .
o 41 | Methab Khan Akram KChan -{ Chowk: | GPS Upper Salhad | Ag: V. Post
i ‘ . GPSK
: 42 Muhammad Amir Bashir Ahmed Chowk: S Kangar ‘| Ag: V.Post
" Payecn
43 Ziafat Hussain Muhammad Azeem Chowk: GPS Tandara Ag: V.Post
_— GPS Sherb
, 44 | S.Abrar Shah Zahoor Shah Chowk: | OFS Sherby Ag: V.Post
: . ; Syedan ‘
; 45 | Zafar Hussain Alli Hussain Chowk: | GHS Sherwan Ag: V.Post
: 46 | Majid Ali Taj Muhammad Chowk: | GPS Sial Ag: V. Post
' 47 | Sajjad Ahmed Abdul Rashid Chowk: | GPS Soya Gali Ag: V.Post
' : GMS Bandi
- J T 1 : V.Post
- 48 I\!Itﬂna.mmad Zaheer Ivliuha.mmad Nazee N/Qasid Matrach Ag:V.Pos
) 49 | Faizan Ahroed Dur e aman Chowic: | GPS Ban Sari Ag: V.Post
e -1 50 | Muhammad Zarcen | Mubammad Miskeen | Chowk: | GPS Ratta Ag: V. Post
i sy | Dfubammad . Muhammad Zaman | Chowk: | GPS Kayian Ag: V.Post
i Magsood f
: 52 ;{Imsér _ Mubaminad Sabir Chowl: ggg gx?r:;m}{am ‘\(?\g: V.Post
. COD00D ur X Ql< .
: S 53 F:L chman | Muhammad Iyas Chowk: Barseen ( g: V.Post
54 | Muhammad Adeel | Muhammad Riasat Chowk: | GPS Dara Salhhd * | Ag: V.Post
L 55 | Mishat Ahmed Hadayat Muhamamad | o1 | GHS Rajoyia Ag: V.Post
i : Khan IChan
56 Irslan Muhammad Younis N/Qasid | GHS No.2 Havelian | Ag: V.Post
i 57 | Hag Nawaz Khaliq Dad Sweeper | GHS Hari Khater | Ag: V.Post

SR

*Z

- .
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58 | Zehir Khan Bashir Khan . | N/Qasid | GMS Nowshera Ag: V. Post
59 Saqib Khan Barkat Khan N \ | Chowk: .| GPS Banda Bazdar Ag: V.Post
60 | Wagqas Khalid Khalid / , Chowk: GPS Sultanﬁur Ag: V.Post
61 | Abdul Basit Aurangzeb [ /M) Chowk: | GPS Kashka Ag: V.Post
| 62 | Szkawat Khean Aslamhan / / Chowl: GPS Banda Said Ag: V.Post
: ) - Khan
&3 Badi uz Zarman Gohar Rehman Chowk: GPS Hirlan Ag: V.Post
S Muk d "
64 ramma Muhammad Aslam | Chowle: | or o e akol 4 oy pogt
| Rafagat ) Payeen)
65 | Asif Astarn Khan Chowk: GPS Kund Xaprai | Ag: V.Post
66 | Shahid Mehmood Aurangzeb Sweeper | GMS Hirlan Ag: V.Post
67 | Qaiser Mehmood Munsli Khan N/Q GMS Hirlan Ag: V.Post
68 | Sajjad .| Inayat ur Rehman Chowk: GPS Lunday Ag: V. Post
69 | Muhammad Faizan | Muhamunad Javed Chowk: | GPS Beri Bagla Ag: V.Post
70 Sajid Muhammad Muhammad Yousaf Chowlz: GPS Sajikot (Hvmn) | Ag: V.Post
71 | Naveed Aluned Mumraiz Khan Chowik: %l: aS”I:alla Thamer Ag: V.Post
72 | hammad Sead | goif ur Rehman Chowk: | GPS No.3 Havelian | Ag: V.Post
73. | Rashid Melunood Yar Muhammad Chowlk: GPS Chamnaka Aga: V. Post
74 g}:;‘f Hussain Kala Shah Chowl: | GPS Rehi Ag: V.Post
75 | Sattar Ahmed Nisar Ahemed L/Attd: GHSS Lora Ag. V.Post
76 | Hafeez ur Rehuman | Munshi Khan Sweeper | GMS Pirkote Ag: V.Post
/ /t/ﬁ } Tanveer Muhammad Ameen N/Qasid | GMS Pukote - Ag: V.Post
78 g’:i:‘;md Muhammad Yousal | N/Qasid | GMS Gali Battaigi | Ag: V.Post
79 Sardar Rizwan Muhammad Irfan Sweeper | GMS Gali Battangi | Ap: V.T'ost
dul Maj . . . )
\ 80 'I:Emea*“d Dil Bagh Ali Abbasi | N/Qasid | GMS Dannah Ag: V Post
: 1_ g1 | Minhaz Mumtaz Sweeper | GMS Dannah | Ag: V.Post
' §2 | Muharnmad Khalil | Nazakat All Chowk: | GPS Dheri Rakhala | Ag: V.Post
| 83 Muhammad Ismail | Wali Mubammad Chaowlc GPS Benani Apg: V.Post
T §4 ' | Qamar Zaman Mubhammad Suleman | Chowk: | GPS Mian Ag:V.Post
i 85 ' | Hassan Ali .| Shandar Khan Chowk: GPS Garhi Ag: V.Post
8G - | Sajid Mehmood Abdul Rashid Chowk: ) GPS Tajwal J Ag: V.Post
Muh d ' .
87 e Mubamumad Razzaq Chowk: | GPSBovn Ag: V.Post
Sarfaraz
88 | Yasir Mehmood Muhammad Riaz Chowk: | GPS Jhaffar Ag: V.Post
89 . %’I;l;?;rtnad Abdur Rehupan Chowk: | GPS Gadir Ag: V.Post
90 | Navesd Ameen Muhammad Ameen Chowk: | GPS Toheed Abad | Ag: V.Post
91 | Muhammad Ashiq, | Nazar Muhammad Chowle: | GHS Phallah Ag: V.Post
92 | Muhammad Harcon | Muhammad Sarwar N/Q GHS Tajwal - Ag: V.Post
93" | Tariq Mehlmood Muhammad Magsood | Chowl: | GPS Panjooth | | Ag: V.Post
|94 | Alam SherKhan | Azram Khan Chowl: | G Mora Rehmat | 5. v post
' . - GEHS Maira Rehyfpat .
95 | Noroz kan Javed Khan Lab/Attd | A N )Ag. V Post
96 | Bakhtawar Abdul Qayyum Chowl: | GPS Thunda{ “ Ag: V.Post
97 ) Khalid - Muhammad Aslam Chowk: | GPS Tatial U Ag: V.Post
98 | Aurang Zeb J Fazal ur Rehumnan Chowlc: | GPS Dheri Kehala | Ag: V.Post




5

Retiring Class-IV Servants Quata -

Muhammad (Ghulam Sarway Chowlk: | GPS Pawa :
'[99 Ihurshid ' / f} /&J, o Ag: V.Post
Muhammad Woor Khan T | L/Atd GHSS Bagnotar
100 1 . )
Manzoor ( / Ag: VP“J
101 | Badar Islam Muhammad Ayub ‘Chowl: | GPS Gajjal Ag: V.Post
102 | Naheem Gul Muhammad Banaris Chowk: | GHS No.l ATD Ag: V.Post
103 | Muhammad Aqeel | Abdur Rashid Chowlk: | GPS Palasi Ag: V.Post
104 | Muhammad Kashif | Kala Khan Chowl GPS Dhand Khater | Ag: V.Post
105 | Muhammad Yasir Sher Mubammad N/Qasid | GHS Sherwan Ag: V.Post
\T.DG IKhwram Shahzad Mchmood Sultan Sweeper | GHS No.4 ATD Ag: V.Post
107 | Touseef Tahir Hussain Chowk: | GPS Bircte Ag: V.Post
108 |Waqas Khan Khadi Khan Sweeper | GHS Pawa Apg: V.Post
109 |-Ishtiaq Ahmed Muhammad Jan N/Q GHS Moolia Ag: V.Post
110 ||Sohrab Gul Muhammad Younis Chowk: | GPS Kathiala Bagh | Ag: V.Post
111 {,Haq Nawaz M.Khisro Abbast Lab/Attd | GHS Phallah Ag: V.Post
112 Muhammad Muhammad Rafiq Chowk: GPS Tarkote Ag: V.Post
Jamshed )
113 | Shahid Nawaz ‘Muhammad IChalid N/Q GHS Lakhazla Ag: V. Post
(114 Muhammad Imran - | Gul Badshah Sweeper | GMS Battian Ag: V.Post
115 Muhammad Muhammad Zarecd Chowk: | GPS Chattri Ag: V Post
Naveed .
116 | Abdul Razzaq Abdul Relynan Chowk: | GPS Pall Ag: V.Post
117 | Muneer Ahmed Fazal ur Rehman Chowk: | GP5SManu De Gali | Ag: V.Post
118 | Nazim Ali Magbool ur Rehman Chowk: GPS Kurli Ag: V. Post
119 | Azhar Khan Shamraiz Khan Chowlc: | GHS Mirpur Ag: V.Post
120 | Babar Ali Shahzaman Khan Chowl: GPS Payeen Ag. V.Post
1121 [ Muhammad Zafran | Qalandar Khan Chowk: | GMS Raunkot Ag:V.Post J
122 Safeer Ahmed Muhamimad Nazir Chowl: | GHS Nakar KKhan Ag: V Post
Kalan
123 Mubammad Iviuhammad Yours N/Qasid | GHSS Bot Ag: V. Post
| Shafgat
124 | Waqas | Kala Khan Chowk: | GHSS Nawanshehr | Ag: V.Post |
125. | Muhammad Sohail | Taj Muhammad Chowlk: | GPS Pirkote Ag:V.Post J
126 '| Hafeez ur Rehman | Kala Khan N/Q GMS Mallah Ag: V.Post
127 | Shabeer Ahmed Zulfigar All Mali GHSS Lora Ag: V.Post
12g .{ Imran Khan Mian Gul Mali GHS Sherwan Ag: V.Post
129 ' | Abdul Waheed Abdul Kareem Chowk: | GPS Chalasian Ag: V.Post
130 | Qaisar Igbal Mubammead Igbal Chowlk: GPS Bad Gran Ap: V.Post
R Muhammad Imran | Maqbool ur Rehman \}\I/Q GHS Banda Pir Ag: V. Post
[\ N Khan
. j -
133, Muhammad Aurangzeb \\ Chowl: | GPS BagaKote Ag: V. Post
Shehraz
133 | Mubarmmad Ejaz Muhammad Riaz \ l Chowk: GPS Noor Mang Ag: V.Post
134 | Kamran Abbast Gulistan \ Chowk: | GHS Bakote Ag: V.Post




€

. Disable . .
135 - | M.Gul Faraz Karam Dad Khan /[ Sweeper | GMS Masri Ag:V.Post
136 | Shabeer Ahmed .| Gul Khatab [ JIE/Ard | GHS Kasala Ag: V.Post,
P 137 | Rafaqat Iqbal | Muhammad Iqba.l( ; VT T™N/Qasid | GHS Bagh Ag: V.Post
: Minority l MES ‘
138 } Kashif Bashir Basheer Mashee/ \ nJ| Sweeper | GCMSS Abbottabad | Ag: V.Post
139 | Patras Mashee Daniel Mashee | V| Sweeper | GHSNo.3 Abbottabad | Ag: V.Post
bd. Deceased Sons , \
. 140 | Muldttiar Ahmed | Mubammad Ramzan | Coowl: | GHS Bagh | Ag: V.Post
141 | Mujeeb ur Rehman | Abdul Manan  , “ | Lab/Attd | GHS Bodla Ag:V.Post
. ‘ | Sayam Ahmed Zahir Hussain Chowlk: | GHSS Khanispur
B Y20 Abbasi ; W yvia Ag: V.Fost
| 143 || Attaur Rehman | Thsan ur Rchmal\ N/Qasid | GHS Malsa Ag: V.Post
144 || Saif ur Rehman | Apdul Wanid | Chowk: | GHS Ghora Baz Gran | Ap: V.Post
; 145 || Amad Daud '| Mubhammad Daud Chowk: | GPS Sial.Khan Ag: V. Post
’ 146 1] Idrees Khan 'l Trshad Khan N/Qasid | GHS Rajoyia Ag: V.Post
147 | Shazia Bibt W/O Shoukat Ali Chowk: | GPS Kuthwal Ag: V. Post
148 | Zeeshan All Muhammad Nazgcr Chowl: | GPS Nary Boji Ag: V.Post j
Court Cases )
- ‘[129| Liagat Hussain .| Khani Zaman [\ j} | Chowl: | GHS Nammal Ag: V.Post
_ - 150 ; | Abid Khau I NobatKhan | \ | Lab/Aud: | GHS Makool Payecn | Ag: V.Post
I * \

b
| ;
TERMS & CONDITIONS

1 |

Ix!1 the light' of Govt:of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Feshawar, Finance Department (Regulation
Vlfing) letter No.SO(SR-IINFD/12-1/2005 dated 27/2/2013, all Civil Servants appointed to a
K . strvice or post on or after Ist July 2001 shall be deemed to have been appoiated on regular
N | b:asis & will be eligible "for Pension/deduction of G.P. Fund as such prescribed by the Govt;

! . _
i 2. They will get salary in BPS- 01 plus usual allowances as due and admissible under the rules.
a ]

L

ul

'll,fl1cir services can be| terminated at any time in case their performance is found un-

satisfactory. In case of misconduct they will be proceeded under the rules framed by Govt: of
¥hyber Pakhtunlhwa from time to time & E&D Rules 2011.

If they want to resign fromm service they will have to serve one month's prior notice failing

Jost
Wwhich the appointee will have to deposit one month's pay in lieu of such notice in the Govt: —
dn ' Post
lllez.SU.l.'y.
b Pos
T e . 5. Only one member of the family have right to get appointment apainst the retiring Class-IV © Pos
T iserva.nt%/daccascd son’s: quota. Thescfore if detected at any stage on that quota other than T
one (01) family member has talken appointment, the proceedings will be initiated for “Po
'Iterminatbu of service of the appointee over and abave the quota with recovery of payment o
received through irtegular appointment oo the charges of concealing facts. I Pc
|
)
6. They should join the post within 15 days of issuance of this order. The DDO concemed | v P
should furnish a certificate to the effect that the candidate appointed has join the post or e
otherwise after 15 days of the issuance of this order. VI
7

. 'They should produce: Health and Age Certificate from the Medical Superintendent DHQ
‘Hospital Abbottabad within seven days of taking over charge.
. |

(=]

. They should not be halndcd over charge if their age exceeds 40 years or below 18 years.

-
e




e

. . . Pt .

t . _',-. 4' "‘
. 9. 'Age r(Ia\c.tmn is grantcd ta S.No.02, 18, 58 & 119 in the light of Govt: of Khyber-
& o Pald]tunknwa Estabhshment and Admlmsnahon Départment (Establishment Wing)

[ i NOnﬁC:.thn NQ..SOE-III (E&A.D)'J 1/2007 dated 01-03-2008 & of even number dated
o : 25-10-2011.

10. They slhou.d provide charactcr certificate duly verified by the two gazetted officers at the

time oi talking over charge.
11. They will be on probation for a period of one year..

. They will be required to furnish copies of all Certificates/Degrees along with the original -
: receipts and photo copies, ithercof pertaining to the verification fee of the concemed

' ' Board‘,fUmvermty to the appointing authority. DDO concemned is directed that their case for
the purposc of release of pay.shou‘xd not-be suboitted to District Accou.nts Office Abbottabad
till the verification of all Cemﬁc&tcs IDegrccs

= g

1
{
|
' ZIA-UD-DIN-

b ) . District Education Officer (M)

Abbottabad
Endst No*b 7é‘ fé‘ / fEB, : Dated 7/{:7’6 /2015

Copy forwarded for mrormatlon and necessary action to the -

Director E&SE If}wber Pakhtunlchwa, Peshawar,
DIStrll‘t Accounts Officer, Abbottabad

PS to Secretary to Govt. of Khyber Pakhtunkhya E&SED Peshawar.
Prmculpal/ Headmaster of concerned Schools’/ :

SD:O(M)AbbUt’cabad i K
Budgpt & Accounts Officer | ‘ocal Office. T

EM!SICelI Local Office. . . J\_/,

. RZIRET T N
D e

Candlldates concerned.
Mastar File.

_wm\lm}npi-“?-’!-‘

District Education Office\(M)
¢#fAbbottabad
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OF THE PRINCIPAL GOVERNMENT HIGH SCHOOL KOKAL BARSEEN ABBOTTABAD.

QFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAY, GOV ERNMENT CENTENNIAL MODEL SECONDARY scnooL

l ! ABBOTTABAD. ¢z L

| ; No. 927 Dated:- 2200202017
TN OSSN /L 22/02/2017

To :
The District Edueation Officer (Male),
/-\[hbollabud. ' 1

|
Subr §_L|JBI\-HSSION OF {(NOQUIRY REPORT IN RES]';ECT (OF MR, MUR AMDMAD MASHIM TT AND
MR, VEUFLA DV AD TANVEER N/OQ GNMS 1’]RKOT.

e,

Memo: | .o
i . ,
27016, Enquiry report regarding

Vide your Pfl?cc Endsl: l\}o.iOS’lS-.?-’llE.Y.l-H complaint filc of dated 27.1
Nubammad thashim TT and Muhammad Tunveer Qs submitted herewith.
~

L ). Rs.

District Education Officer{Male) Elementary & Secondary Education .
Complaint file ol dated 27.12.2016 regurding the tnvolvement of

1
[An coquiry Was marked by
Tanveer WA GMS Pirkote in geatal Abuse and

Aboattabad woder Eundst; Mo. 10:}:28—34/!38-11/
M. Ivlullv.\mmad Mashim 7T GMS Pirkole and M Muhammad

gane Fape ol st Tahira Sm‘l‘araz'l, /0 Sarluaraz Vhan of Class 7" )

- |
RIEF HISTORY OF LHE CASE

|

W | On dued 16.12.2016, 3 complaint was lodged by Mst. Tahira Surfaraz D/O Sorluray bl sauaent or
i chass 7" GMS Pirkote. Ip her complaint, she aceused M. Muhammad Hashim TT GMS Pirkow T being
: jnvolved in rape with hér at a shop owned by Muhammad Tanveer N/Q GMS Pirkote. Ghe alse gocused
(B L Mir. Muhammad Tanveer (o being diveelly involved in planning of her rape, Her complaint was

supporiud by some metnbers of Union Council Tajwal.
ty Another complaint w‘\l}n similar allegations Wits filed by Mr, Tahir Mehmouod (S5T) Head Master GMS
: pirkole duly supported by a1l his stait members. Furthermore, Muhammad Hashim TT GMS Pirkote wus
alsa nceused of taking school Security An ashime 11 and

droid Maobile with him. Bothe? Auhamimad
nulimimad Tapveer Mail Qusid nlony with Tahira Sarfuraz were absent ram the sehoot on 22/ 1202016,

1 at police station Dungd Gali was lodge by Tahira Swrfarai

n ‘4 1 ¢1 On doed 2641242016, an FIR having Na. 28
I her with the facilitation of wuhemmad

!

|

!

N - .

% accusing wluhammad Hsahim TT for being involved in rape wit
Tanveer Naib Qasid.

|

ling started frow dated @™ ! January 2017,
calle ut GCMES z\bbullubad.'y Tahkica Sarfuraz wos personally interviewed
Hashim TT and Muhammad Tanvedr Naib Qusid weie interrogated at centid
Grs| Pirkate and shop ol Muh".l.mmad Tanvewr wera 2150 visited by caquiry commites.

INQUIRY PROCEENINGS:
some of the stake lolders were personalty
ul her residence in Pirkote. Muhammid
1 Jail Mansehra. while GMS Pirkote.

Eanguiry proceed

FTRY TOOLS: :

ENQUIRY J Ll
ere provided to loth the aceuscd for

and copics of the same W
sed and \he

f cross cxamimation was provided to acen
d discussions [fom the aceused und

Siatements of the witnesses were reeorded
the purpose of Cross examination. Furthermore: opportunity 9
them! Stalements, in depth interviews apd focuse
all cancerned as under

sz\m'lc was availed by
WilREsSLs were cecarded [rom the orficials /
\ \

e W

70, Letter regarding the opportunity of SELE
DEFENSE andt CROSS
ENAMINATION of e witnesses 1o

|

~, Muhammad Tanveet W0 (Amex-Ur_

_L_J___________J_ IR —
{7 Mohammad Hashim TT O 45 Pirkote (Annei-A)

A, [Thira Sarfaraz catss " GMS Pirkate {Anncx-i)
1 duhammad Tapveer N/Q GMS pirkote (Anaex:-C)

oo

1 _L_' Muhammiad Sohail class ~tV Gy Pirkote gjilg';.\:-gj :

1 e LN : ) 1‘5, - ‘
o R e O
| R S A
LT i \ ) hY [t .
| AT " e e
D 'i\\ Fyo e - 1? R
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5. Nazeer Ahmed PSHT GPS Pirkole (Annex:-E)
| 6. Muhaimad Riez PST GPS Pirkote ( Anaex:-F)

\ 7. Tahir Mchmood Head Master GMS Pirkote {(Annex:-G)

S, Surl’m"nz Khan CT GMS Pirkote (Amex: =0

9. Muhzmmad Bashir CT GMS Pirkote (Annex:— 1),

10. Ghul-fam Mujtaba DM GMS pitkole (Annex:-)

. Abd\‘lll Hanan AT GMS l’il‘kou‘l: {Annex: —k)

V2. Sarfilraz /O Tahira Sarfaroz {Annex:-L)

13, Muhiimmad Banaras Nazim Viliage councli Pivlole Tajwal
(Annzxi-M)

14, Muhammad Zareen Uncle Tahira Sarlaraz (Annex:-Ny

15, Umair student of Class 6™ GMS Pirkote (Annex:-0)

16. Saird Sarfaraz student @ olags GMS Pirkote (Annex:i-i')

17. Saigp Younas Sludent 8" class Pirkote (Anncx:-Q)

18. Applications regarding threats given to Nazir Ahmed znd
stalf imembers of GES Pirkote by Muhommad Tanveer
(Annlczc:-R, Sy . '

19. Letter regarding the opportunily of SELF DEFENSE ond
CROSS EXAMINATION of the witnesses to Muhammad
Hashim TT (Annex:-T) '

21. Reply of Muhammad Hashim TT staing
no need to avail opportunity of SELF
DEFENSE und CROSS
EXAMINATION (Annext-V)

22, Reply of Muhammad Tanveer NQ stating
no need lo avail opportunity of SELF
DEFENSE and . CROSS
ENAMINATION (Annex:-W)

13, Photo copy of sttendance rcgister atluched
(Annex:-X)

24 CD having video clip of the neensed’s
confessional statement (Annex:-¥)

25, Absence report DY Head Master GMS
Pirkote regarding the accused {Anncx:-Z)

56.Statement  of  Gul  Khitab Member
Mosalehat ~ Conmmitiece  R/O Pirkotc
{Amex:-Z1)

2%, Slatements regarding  mobile of school’s

recovery (Annexi-Z2-4) J

‘ ' - -
| Morcover, Teacher Altendance register, studeal attendance register, AWR regsier, arder baok cie were

also checked.

FINDING:

Muhamimaed Fashim TT, Muhm-mnnd Tanveer Naib Qasid

and Tahira Sarfarnz student ol closs Tth were

ateent from school on dated 79/12/2016 (Annex:-X). Abscnt reporls of Muhammad Mashim TT and

(ﬁl\nnu.\‘:-Z).

12

/\!mund $0 girls and 23 boylis have been studying in GMS Pirkote.
i

Muhhamad Tanveer NAIB Qasid was send to DEO office by Head Master GMS Pirkote well in time

'

3. The event occurred in the shop of Muhammad Tanveer Naib Qasid, which is a little away from GMS Pirkote

|
and quite adjacent Lo GPS Pirkote.

4. The event occurrcd on dated 22/12/2016 while FIR was lodged on 26/12/2016. The cose had been filed and

judicial proceedings are under process.

W

Mihammad Hashim TT accused is working asa TT at GMS Pirkote for the last one year and nine month. He

was recruited through NTS, 32 year old married and Hafiz Quran. He was stuying in GPS Pirkote while rest
or his staff members of GMS Pirkole was staying ut GMS Pirkole. Muhammad Hashim TT faited 10 pive

i

sound reason for his prolong stay at Muhammad Tanvecr Shop (till 9.30 am on 22/12/2016). Morcover, he

gave confessional videoj statement, when doors of skop were opened by Nazir Ahmed lollowed by
fAuhammas Riaz PST GPS Dhaki Pirkote. This wideo clipping is in the custody of Nuzir Ahmed PSITT

' .
il’u‘kule,

i .

6. iuhammad Tanvéer (Accused-1T) is working as & Naib Qasid at GMS Pirkote for the Jost one vear and seven
months and is local resident of Pirkote. He is 25 year old and wlso 2 Hafiz Quran. The event oceurred in his
shop on 22/12/2016 and he locked Muhamimad Hashim 1T and Tahira Sarfaruz in his shopite failed to

justify his action and did not give sound reasen for locking

Muhammad Hashim TT & Tahira Surfarnz in his

:shop as per report of the complainant and witresses. An cye wilness Muhammad Schail C-tV GPS Dhaki
Pirkote saw Muhammad Tanveer locking his shop (Annex:-D. Q. No. 77) Muhammad Nazir PSHT GPS

Pirkotc and all the stalf members of GMS Dirkote have given v

vritten applications to enquiry commitiee

}cgarding the thrcats given by Muhammad Tauveer N/Qasid GPS Pirkete and his brother Muhammad Munir

CT GMS Beri Bagla (Annex:-R&S).

7. ‘tduhammad Sohail C-1VIGPS Dhaki Pirkote is actually the eye witness of the event of dated 22.12.2016. On
hat very day, he was draining water from -ne rool of the school. He saw arival of Tohira Sarfaraz and
Muhammad Hashim, their entry in the shap and jacking of shop by Muhammud Tanveer (Annex:-D1 Q. Nu.
21-22, Q. No. 24-27). Again when Muhamiad Nazir PSHT GPS Pirkote along with Muhammad Riaz PST
GI’S Pirkote apened the door ol shop. he saw Muhammad Hashim TT and Tuhira Sarfarz in the shop giving

7




.: ! . =2
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stptements like that have regulue nikah{ Annex: <D Qno 33, Qno 36} Muhammad sahait is also an eye witness
oI"cnn [essiona) statement given by Muhammad Hashim T7 when shop was reopened.

! . . . v .
8. Nuhamamd Nazir PSHT GPS Pirkote is an eye witness of the event and has given statement that

a) Muhammad Sohail C-IV GPS Dhaki Pivkote informed him thal Mulhammad Hashim TT and Tahira
Sorforaz were in the shep und Muhammad Tanveer had locked the shop's door (Annex:-E Q. No. 29).
Roth Mulsammad Hashim and Tahira sarfaraz were in objectionable and vulgar condition when the duoy
of the shop was opcncd!(r\nncx:-—-E, Q. No, 32}

[\'Iuhanm'lmcl Hashim TT has also given Video confessional statement in front of Muhammad Nazir PSHT
GPS Dhaki Pirkote and Muhammad Riaz PST GPS Dhaki Pirkole. This video clipping is in the custody
of Muhammad Nazir (Alrxnnex: —E Q Nao. 33, Q. No. 36, Annex:-Y).

Both Muhammad Hashim and Tahira Sarfaraz gave statements as per report of Muhammad Nazir PSHT
that they had rightful Nijkah (Annex:-E Q. No. 33-34). '
Mubammad Nazir also| gave an application lo inquiry commitlee regarding the threats given to him by
Muhammad Tanveer via Muhammad Sohail C-IV and Muhammad Riaz PST GPS Dhaki Pirkote
(Annex:-R).
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9. 1\1|lu1mmmad Riaz PST GPS Dhaki Pirkol is also on cye wilness of the event. He gave the following
$l|z|lcmcnt: ’

; ) Sa) Muhammad Nuzir: PSHT GPS Dhaki Pirkote usked him to accompany lowards Muhammad

+ ; Tanveer's shap. |
b)  When he entered the shop, Muhammad  Hashim TT was ticing his narrah ol shahrar (dnnex:=¥F Q.
. ‘ No.32) |
. . ©)  Both Muhammad Jiashim and Tahira sarlaraz have slated that they have done rightful Nikuh (Annex:
‘ . ' —F, Q. No. 33. Q. No. 36)

b)) Muhammad l-lashilin also conlessed his misdeed before Muhammad Riaz PST GPS Dhaki Pirckote.

i
1

10, Tahir Mchmood MM GMS Pirkote and olher staff members have also recorded their statements (Annex:-G
ta KY According Lo them;

t

a)  Muhemmad Hashim TT, Muhammad Tanveer Naib Qusid and Tahira Sarfaraz all the thiee were absenl
" from school on 22.12.2016.

L), According 0 Mu!mmr{md Tahir mchmood HM GMS Pirkote, School SOS Android mobile was with

Muhammad Fashim TT.Muhammad Hashim TT has admitted that SOS Android Mobile was in his

. possession (Annex: —A; Q. Mo 3)

c) All the stalf members \:\’EI’C upsct on the unexpected shameful act of Muhamntad Hashim TT.

d), Al the staif members have given an application regarding Lhreals given to them by Muhammad Tanveer
! NQ GMS Pirkote and llis brother. {(Annex:-S) . '

c)i All the stafl members linvc denicd the statement regarding the girls® service in schoal kitchen vet students

under interrogation stafed that they prepare tea in the absence of Muhammad Tanveer NQ.

v

—rane

I
. Muhammad Hashim TT r(‘:fuécd the allegations and declared it as a conspiracy and scandal against him. He
failed o give justified 1'cas|ons and answers af questions like:
|

a): Why did he wait at Muhammad Tanveer's shop and did not uttend the school till 9:30 am on 22.12.2016,
_while the attendance register ol school shows his zeeurate arrival at school on preceeding days?

b)Y Why did he keep his luggage in Muhammad Tanveer’s shop an dated 22.12.2016 while he was residing
i in GPS Pirkote, which is adjacent to Muhammad Tanveer’s shop?

c), What cffort did he exercise for his escape. as he was locked in Muhammad Tanveer's shop along with
* Tahira Sarfaraz? '

d}i How can he jusiify his objectionable and vulgar condition with Tahira Sacfraz in the presence ol eve
Lowitnesses? :

¢). How can he disown his personal coniessiona} video statement belore the sye witnesses?

2. Tahira Sarfaraz student class 7th was ugoricved yet and finished her questionnaire with shedding tears.

1

15. Afier receiving the statements, questionmaices and having focused interviews lrom the respondents. the
enquiry commitlee gave an opportunity of BELF DEFENSE and CROSS ENAMINATION of witnesses o
Muhammud Hashim TT and Muhammad Tanveer Naib Qasid GMS Pirkote through letler duted 07-02-2017
(Annex:-T&UY,

il
’ 1
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14. Photo cl'.opics of sltntcmcnls giv:'l:n by the wilnesses were alsn provided (o Muhammad Hashim TT and

Muhammad Naib Qasid for SELF DEFENSE and CROSIS EXAMINATION.
| , : .

15. Both ofl‘ them received the letter :de submitied their reply on dated 10-02-2017 {Annex:-T&U).

6. Iv[uhnn'l.mad Hashim TT stated i his reply of SELF DEFENSE and CROSS EXAMINATION that he has
studicdl thoroughl)l' all the stalements given by the witnesses. And be did not want the SELF DEFENSE and
CROSS EXAMINATION (Aml.lc.\‘:-V)

7. Simiim!‘\y, Muhammad Tanveer Naib Qasid stated in hig reply of SELF DEFENSE and CROSS
E.\’»\T\'lllNATION that he has studicd thoroughly all the stalements piven by the witnesses. And he did not
want the SELF DEFENSE and CROSS EXAMINATION (Annex:-W).

18. Parents and local residents gave waming, (o keep closing of GMS Pirkole, verbally, uptill sanction of GGMS
at Pirkotc. :

CONCLUSIONS

The facts/conclusions, apparent {rom the findings, were as undet:
'

RECOMMENDATIONS

I\‘lllhﬂhlll‘n'dd Hashim TT was abjent {rom duty o0 23-12-2016 willlully without information to hjs immediate
authorized otficer. Flence, he proved himsel [ inefficient under the rules.

Mubammad Hashim TT abusedisexually his 7 class student oulside the school during school duty howrs. It s
violalidn of code of conduct under the rule.

Muhar:nmad Tanveer NQ was absent from duty on 22-12-2016 will{ully without information to his immedinte
authorized officer. Hence, he proved hirmsel [ ine(Ticient under the rules. :
Muhatnmad Tanveer NQ's facilitation, to Muhammad Hashim TT for provision of sufe place, became rool
cause ‘01’ this uniawful and shameful event; os abusing scxually his 7" class student outside the school
premiges during school duty hours. 1L is also his breach of code of conduct under the rule. '

Thrcnll.cning of bad consequences by Muhammad Tanveer NQ and his brother Muhammad Muneer CT o/a
giving lrue statements L0 the cye witness (i. ., whole GPS Dhaki staff) is also misconduct under Lhe yule,
Rccovfery of school mabile of SOS is still pending against Muhammad Hashim TT, which is also
misappropriation of government propesty on his part. It is also his breach of code of conduct under the rule.

The above ciled facts and findings level the grounds to recommend punishment vide ref, prevailing Khyber

Pakhtunkhwa Government of Service (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules 2011 as under:

(883

6.

Mujor penalty of removal [rom service under Rule-4 may be imposed upon Muhammad Fashin TT, us he
abused sexually his female student of 7" class during the schoel duty hours, committed misconcluct. (ollowed
by willlul absence fram schoal duly on 22-13-2016 without information to his immediate authorized officer,

1 . . B —_
and held liable [or inclitciency.

Major penalty of removal from serviee under Rule-4 may be imposed upon Muhammad Tanveer NO. as he
commitied misconduct in Lér_rlns of lacilitation to Muhammad Hashim TT, providing safe ploce aml became
root[cuusc of sexual abuse ol a female ctudent of “7th class during the school duty hours, followed by his
willful absence from school duty on 72.12-2016 without information Lo his immediate authorized officer, and
hcld‘liablc far incficicncy. | :

Wheole GMS staff may be transterred to re-build parents’ trust upon schooling.

Muhamsmad Nazie PSHT, Mt}hmnmad Riaz PST, and Muhammad Sohail Chowkidar may also be translerred,
as they have received life threats, [or being non-locals. : .

Muhammad Munir CT GMS|Beri Bagla, brother of Muhammad Tanveer Naib Qasid may also be warned for
his misconduct of threatening.

As 80 girls have been studying in GMS Pirkole. So separate (GGMS for girls may be given al carliestin order
to curtail such incidents in future,
Anv kind of service for stafl by students cspecially girls.may be bunned.

Mulllnlinn Deed of GMS Pifkole may please be demanded al earliest and boundry wall of the schoal be
construcled with proper demarcation.

P
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Hchool SOS android mobile selt may be recovered from Muhammad Hashim 1T and handed over to HiM GMS
Pirkote.

10. One day proper or icnlation scsqlon on “Girls Behaviour Management” may he arranged for lhu male staff
I"l\L[lﬂJL[“- ofall GMS/GIH stalf. where there is co-education,

Respeeted Sir.

.Teaching is a merely not a proifcsslon in fuct, it is more lh'm that. Society, pareats and our students trust upon
us with core of their hearts, Our standards of moralily, virtue and character are higher than other |)10ﬁ.5~;mm Our
conduct it role model for the socicty. We being the builders ol the nation have to be careful and conscious. May

1 i
Allah give us enough strength and wisdom to spread justice for humanity.

g

Thankiﬁg you.

Sincerely Youys.

G

(TARIQ SAMA )
| Principal, GHS Kokal Barseen, Atd.

Note: i

. |
All the ogiginal documents i. ., statements,

questionnuires,  Video Cllppmu of

Wi
cnn[c.vsmln'll Statement cle are slubmulcd ,j,,k [&
herewith enquiry report : i )/\1 ol 7-—-

: ' ~— (;rnﬁ D REFHM.A N)

: V/Principat GCMSS Abbottabad.
i
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|
WHEREAS, yoll Mr. Muhammad Tanveer $/0 Muhamiiad Amin, Naib Qasid, GMS Pirkot Abbottubad was

proceeded for lmvmo committed the, following gross irregularities which constitute inefficiency, misconduct.
corruption and iab:entlng, without prior apploval of the Competent Authlrity under Rute-3 of the Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa, Governmeht Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Ri:les. 2011,

AND WHEREAS, you was found absent from duty on 22.12.2016 without any information/approval of the
Competent Authority. You alongwith Mr. Muhammad Hashim. TT GMS Pirkot was also found involved in
sexual abuse & pang rape case with Mst: Tuhira Sarfaraz, Studeri of 7" Class of your School on 22.12.2016 and
¢estroved the ,rl;!f_-nir}/ afhaly professian Afteaching o nor veeeecalBeadme vt GMS Pirkot Aboabad,

AND WHLRI"'\S inquiry (.ommtnee was 'Ippmmed vnclz. Lhm Oﬂmc T\onhcanon Muccl Lmdu I*ndsl

1
[ull oppor Lumty lol defence as \vcll as I..osq examination lh.. wiliess dgamsl VOU.

AND WHEREAS, as per findings un:d recommendation of inquiry report. you have facilitated Mr, Muhammad
Hashim TT of your schoal by providing him safe place and became root cavse of sexual abuse of Mst: Tuhira
Sarlaeaz D/O Sarfaraz Khan student of Class 7" GMS Tirkol on 22.12.2016 during school hours and also
remained absent from duty on 22.12.2016 withou! any inframationfapproval of the Competent Authority & the
charpes levclled}ugainst you have been proved.

AND WHEREAS, after reccipt of inquiry repori, Show Cause Notice was served upon you vide this oflice
Memo No 3606 dated  03.4.2017 through Head Master GMS Pirkol. Abbotrabad under the charge of
misconduct, inefficiency & willful absence from duty, wherein major penalty was tentatively propesed under

Rule-4(1) Sub Rule (b) of Khyber Pakhtunkhiwa. Government Servants (G Ticiency & Discipline) Raje. 2011, .

AND WHEREAS you failed to reply of the show cause notice and were summoned lor personal hearing on
12.6.2017 1o avail the oppontumly of self defence vide this office Memo N 6466-7 dated 8.6.2017 and vou

anin Failed tn appoar Fre

G ).u. ISR I|\.|n ill_ il lh. o ll‘.L-llE U I’“L I]Cl H])UI 10V,

B | . . N -
AND By rcason of above, charges levelied against you have been proved and you are found guilty ol gross

misconduct, mclf'cnencv & willful absence from duty under Rule-3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Govi: Servants
(Efficiency & D;scrp]mc) Rule, 2011,

’

NOW THEREFORE. the Competent Authorily in exercise ol the power conferred upon him under Rule-d(h)

Sub Rule (b) (iii) of Khyber Pakhturikhwa, Government Servants (LEfficiency & Discipline) Rule. 20011 is pleased to

impose major penalty

Naib

Endst: No.%*

vt —

.~

LR

of * REMOVAL FROM SERVICE” upon Mr. Muhammad Tanveer 5/0 Muhammad Amin.
Qasid, GMS Pir Kot Abbottabad with immediate effect.

| : x

, gc\ .

DISTRICT ERUCATIONIOFTFICER (M)
ABBOTTABAD

.I

! [EB-TI/PF/Pirkot Dated_ - /2017,

. l" ) . .
Zopy for information & necessary aclion to the:-
- |

Director E&SE Khyber Pakhtc nkla Peshawar,

District Comptrolier of Accounts Abbottabad :
PS to Secn.mrv to Govt; of Khyber Pak honkhwa, E&SED Peshawar,

Head Matlu GMS Pirkol ﬁ\bbomh.ld

Budget & Acmunlq Cfficer f. OC'll Office.
Mr. Mubammad Mr. Muhammad Tanveer /0 Muhamiaad Amin. Naib Casid. G\IS Pir Kot Abbottabiad
Masicr File. '

DISFRICT ii[fs)‘UC_/\TlON OFFICER (M)
ABBOTTABAD
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Date of commens

State s Hashim etc
| | |
E IN THE C@'FIRT @F SC%F]UB WAQAR KHATTATT,
l SESSIONS JUDGE, ..@.BB@".?’?&Q.’BL@LL

cgse4*4?'mwn§ 2@17

mrent of trigl: 25.09.2017%7
JL}at@ of Demszqn. C - 23.10.2018

THE STATE

CISUs.
|

1
I
H'ashm son of Qarxl Muhamqu Azam caste Peaihen
r/o Bandi Said Khan at presenﬂy Teacher Govcrm.ent
Mlcldle School  Pirkot Tehsﬂ & District Abbottabad. 2.
Tanveer son of ] \{Lhammad Amin caste Karlal resident
o|f Pirkot I\Joshc'h.a, Dlstnct Abbottabad .... (ACCUSED)

TAS FIR ='r‘ 282 }Dﬁ*TED 26.12.2016 T/jS

7 6/04!2 /109 PP, PO}UTCE S’IFA’T“‘@N DONGA GAY
ABBOTTA_B&M

|

[

) JUDGMENT

1. Accused Hashim and Tanveer stocd trial in case FIR #

W

282 dated 26.12:2016 u/ss 376/342 read with section

109 PPPC, at poliéie station Donga Gali, Abbottabact.

n c»d oe

| FACTS . :
2. Corncise barkgromd of present case is ' that Tehira
Sarfaraz D/o Sarfalaz Khamn Loml:);cLLaIlt/ victim
ublﬂl“'D_QIC‘ an app‘hcatlon that she is stuclent of class

!
7h at GMVIS Derbt. As routine, after study hows, a

student was depmcd Eo1 cooking food on daily basis.
Oua month prtor to the occurrence wlen she went
inside {che .kitchén for cooking food, teacher Fashim

entered, locked the kitchen, tock her snapshcts and




. Stace Ts Hashim etc ' :i 9
/.

told that if she opened her mouth she will be expeiled
and snapshot% will be uploaded on internet and she
will face dire consequences. Whereupon, she kept
mum. After few days, she was called in his office and
obtained her signature on blank paper and told dhat it
is for sending admission. On 22.12.2016, at ebout 08;00 |
' hours Hashim accused éa]led her t1u011g11 watchman
for bringing milk from sllxop of Tanveer where
Hashim was already present. When she. enterect if}to
the shop, door was lokked from outside by Tanveer.
Hashim informed that you had signed a blank paper

that was the Nikah form and now she is legally his

- o A— o —

wife. Fle undressed hér and then forcibly conmitted

Zina with her. On ferni entation/hue & cry, Nazir and
+ ]

decamyp from the spot. She put on clothes and i

Riaz associate teache:‘\s came, beaten Hashim, who

proceeded to home. Her mother took her to father

' serving in Pak Army at Kharrian. And on return she

- / lodged the re'p?)r't. On written version, case u/s
JA/V <~ 376/342/109 PPC was registered e.gaingt the culprits.

Hence, present trial.

3. After completioni of usual investigation, the case was

sent up for wial in this court. On their. appearance,
relevant documénts delivered within terms of section
K 1 .
. - 3 | T .
155-CC Cr PC. There was formal indictment to which

they pleaded not guil-le and claimed ial.
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tate s Hashim cte . .
State : tm ?_0

i
I
I
'
1
i

4.In order to prove its case, prosecution has examined

|
. Lo i P .
' thirteen (13) Wﬂnesses“ in support of its contentions.

1 .
. . . . i, .
. Gist of the prosecuion ovidence is as under: -

. | ]
: Ll J
. @W # 01 Taisal Insp, submitted complete challan E P

f 1/1
| @ # 02 Saéir Kfans ST, on ‘receipt of wwritten
" compluint, contents of which; incorporated i the FIREX
) [
@ # 03 Ampd # 1295, on receipt of Uy sheet of
vicLim/comp&-Linc:tnt and fier father transmitted to Mochi
Dara Hospital, after examination to OHQ, Fospital Fe
is also mm;gina{ witness to recovery memo EX W 3/1
vide which lady/©r. fanded over 03 swab tubes sealed in
Rfiaki envelop for DNA to ASI Changln gali.
" W # 04 Abdul Shakoor, marginal witiicss 10 TECOVETy
" memo EX (PWH/‘I, vide which Or. handed over sealed
phial having ﬁl;bod' 3 cc for onward transaction of ONA
and cross matcli. , -
PUWH# 0.5'_/'15’1'17';, on 30.12.2016, the IO fianded over two
parcels it entry incorporated in registered # 5/21 copy
: whereof is Ex @W 5/1, Ganded over to Tufail 3 41 for
' : FSL Islamabad.
o PWit 06 Tariq samar, marginal witness to TECOVETY
meno vide which ©Or. fanded over CF phial scaled in
01 along with swab taken from victim

parcc[ 7
Py, containing 3 cc blood for onward transmission for DNA
- test. : :

eV 07 Tufail FC_# 41, On 03.01:2017 M Asin
fianded over | parcel # 01 and 02 to fim for onward
submission to TSL through receipt # 3/21 ExX PW 7/1,
which twas tl:IF\g!Tl vide parcel # 03 and 1602 including #
03 were defivered toifSL Isfamabad. Receipt alrealy EX

PWS5/1. l; % : :
PWit 07 (o) Or. Shdhezna HMefitab MG, On 27.12.2016
at 12:45 hours, z:;qimim:cf Miss Tahira Sarfarai aged
about 13/14 years Grought ﬁﬁy Amjad # 1255 and Fst
Shumaila ‘JQ'U usar, orlij examination. fmm"cf the follgwring:-
Ifistory of sexual asSault. One month back thei agaii on
22.12.2016. She wis conscious qwell oriented tims and
space. No jmark, of ;.-;'viofmf:‘lc or resistance on body or
clothics. Hymen ruptured old fieal tear admitting two.
Jmgers wi{itﬁ shight ifficulty. Uterus antiverted seemts
normal size. Tormic clear. Swabs from posterior Sfornx and
cervix, taken thrie tuﬁc.s\ for ONA testing. A fvised
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’ . State s Hashim cte i\

et

's
|
’

ultrasound to c:(c[u(:l& or confurm prcg%zancy repot ExX & A

'7/1. : .
P 08, Tafiira Sarfaraz that she was student of class
2f_ Our teachers used to taRen Kitchen works from the
. students. One day when fer fitchen duty came she went
© to Ritclien for cofing, Master Hashim entered and closed
. the door of the l;ij'tcﬁcn ingide, taking fier pictures O
obile and told that if she did not accept fis talR, fie will
read these picLl‘urcs on et and wamed not to tell
anybody, if ﬁapperwcf so she\will be ousted for schicol On
duy fic called fuzrltto fris offide and oftained her signature
on document calling it an \acfmission. from for sending
admission. She 5Iignecf the document. On 22.12.2016, at
about 08,00 am, accused Tanveer told fier to bring il
from fis shop. She went there, accused Hashim was
: already present there. When she entered, accused Tanveer
: closed the sfop,door from outside and accused Hashim
". ' qpas inside the s:fiop. He informed to that signature which
; fie fiad taken, Hasically i fanama and now sfe is s
] wife. The removed fier clothes forcibly end also removed
r fis own clothies, committed zina with fier, she made frie
and cry and fM‘last Riaz and Nazeer attracted to the spot
and they opened the door of shop, stared beating accused
Hasfiim and lee decamped jfrom the spot, thereafter she
dressed wp and went to fier hone. Her mother tooR fer to
‘ Kharian for ﬁt%r fatlier. On o r returned, she lodged report
. om 26.12.2016 wide application EX ®w §/1. She was
medically exgmined, police prepared site plan on fier
rged accused  Goth

: _ : instance and poi-n.tation. ‘She cha

e T

' accused.

ewW # 09 ’J'ﬂuﬁanzfj‘rzat[ Riaz, on 22.12.2016, when fe
reached to the gate of schiool] received a call from fiis fried
and attended, at that timal1 teacher Nazir Afunad who
was already! prasen"E: in school came and wanted to tell
fiim sometliing and;he did not give any attention, e
again came. and asked what 1S the mater and Nazir
Afimad told; fam tﬁarf; class-IV servant fad told fim that
2fasfiim and a givl tvere present in @ skop near. He told
that fet they willl See it and tfic person Tanveer was
coming from fis shop towards body nwiddle school pirfot.
Nazir ﬂﬁn]pad‘ told Janveer that fie needed o juice from
the shop. 'Nazir Afmad and Tanveer sent Gack 7o the
shop and after some minutes, fe also followed them.
P _ : Nazir Almad wes relling some fiarsh talls with Fasim,
I R due to fue and cry othier people were attracted vo the
, : _ spot. Fle a{s!”\mf aﬁou'j*j she situation, Nazir Ahmad 1 eplied
k : shat there were clothes in the bag of the girl and they

& .
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State Vs Hashim etc

e o

\ qwanted to go somewhere. (as per court order. Witness
was declared as ﬁ(il)sa'ﬂz). : ]
W # 10 Mufiammad Khalid ASI  He through
. application c:(anll-zﬁwrf victim Tahira, conducted . fer
ultrasound, result swfiereof is Ex PW 10/1-A. Lady Or.
handed over to fiken thiree sealed philn swabs, fie prepared
recovery memo Tx @/ 3/1 On 27.12.2016, determined
age of the wictim wide Ex ®W 6/1. The repott of
Radiologist is ‘L!x_ ®W 10/2. On 28.12.2016 fze prepared
site plan CE.JQ(PT/V 10/3, recorded statement of eyewitness
» Nazir and Riaz On 29.12.2016, one accused Qari Hast ‘
' was arrested, issued card of accused Ex, FW 10/5, (&,3;0

| : ' o obtained 05 c(a:lys custody of accused; medical examined , : L

: the accused by {Dr. He was capable of sexual iniercourse. \ﬂ‘

i 1 . s i oA

; ; On 31.12.2016, accused Hasfiim volunteered that fe _ Y g |
| : cpants to point‘out the place so they procecc&za' under the o ] 6{5.' |
| : . supervision of OIT and SHO, where Hausfiim pointed out ' :)b' ‘
| : the place of i%r, this respect pointation memo Ex EW. ‘&2:7: |
| : K |

|

r 10/10 awas prepared. He also took phot snaps of accused . ‘
C Hashim at time of powntation which consist of 08 ' 3 c
i . pliotographs Ex ®W 10/12 10 Fox PW 10/19. He through \ , ¥l

' application all'so conducted ONA test of accused and 2
yictim i:ﬁroug;lrl blood sample EX eW 10/25 and result o
whereofis received on 1 0.01.2018. ' e |

' : FW # 11, Muhammad Amin marginal witness of Lo

: pointation memo EX PW110/31, vide wiich Tanveer . ™ ‘
i pointed out the place of occurrence Lo the Inmestigation ‘
| .

|

% , -, : Officer. | .

| / J\S\\(b Py #E 12, iimfiu.ﬁm}:?nad' Zareen, 7:nm'ginaf Twitness .to \
| ‘ >~ pointation memno gfready [EX ®W 10/31 wide which : :
Ty geeused Tanveer po{ﬁtczf out the place of occurrence. _ S,
MR T e (P’W # 13| Or. Mubammpd Irshad CO. Examined 7

o ccused Hushim én 30.12.2016 at 11:00 am and. ' |

submitted report EXEW 108 and found the yollowing: A i
|
|
|
\
|
|
|
\

@oth primany and sécondary sexual characters ae -
P v ! :
present and marked. Vo congenital and plysical
abnormality noted. Accused disclosed that fiz 1s

. | %o
married ong and fiaving one baby.
1 .

S

5 After close of prosecution evidence, ccused were
' examined /S 342 Cr. PC wherein they denved the

o allegations and professed innocence. However, he did

N, ST

1




.

St

o
State Vs Hashin elc o) 3
| ~

' ot wish to be examinLd on oath or produce evidence

in defense.

i :
5. APP for the ,tate ass1sted by’ ' counsel for cornplainant

and Cou;usd for the accused present. Arguments

heard and 1ecor d perused.

. {
Arguinents. |

w. Learned counsel for complainant argued that

in the

both the accuse& are directly charged

lodced TIR on the written application of

promptly
complainant. He a_tx’gued that accused Tanveel

had sent the com lainant to his shop and

thereafter closed the door of shop and principal
accused Hashnn committed rape with her in the
shop. H@ further submitted that o the hue and

cry of tomolamant PWs Mazir and Riaz were

UacLed to the Q,pot who opened the docr and

found inside the shop complainant enid accused

Hashim. He furiher argued O

iz supported \“y mdepe*laeut/umnx.erested eye

that the occarrence

witnesses. Su:mlaﬂy other record & avajleble on file

fully 'imlpport %‘-.the yersion of cOmMP J.oll'f.:li. ‘He

| ‘
argued that relatlonsmp of teacher and smdent

is ‘based on f*'ust and confidence .cIld tal«:mg

benefn, of this rdahen sccused hgve c rmmtwd
a heLLous oﬁence and they both &re Bable to
majdl.mum numshment cvcm.a ole wunder the law.

3, Conversely, learnec; counsei  fcT accused

vehe

|
i

ﬂr-'nﬂy euoued that complainant nas no.
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evidence to substanuate her allegations lex re]l\,d

against accused. Even during course of
mvesuoattop allegations set out in adnhcatlon
‘based FIR were not established. Version of
complainant pertaining to. Tape by accused
Hashim |Ln the shop of co-accused Tanveer is not
supworted by the eye witnesses. Similarly,
straight forward and clear narratcn of
occurrence by the accused C.lt:"]C‘SE;A at very frst
instance that accms\,d WETE charged with
“malafide intention in order to grab money from
the allccused. e argued that actually
compla':mant herse]i had asked for friendship
with accused Hashim. She remained in touch
with accused and |she planned to elope with
accused but accused was not ready to do so,

therefore accused were charged felsely.

HN“‘*‘H‘JGJ ;

9. With able aSSlSTaIlCG of both the lcarncd counsel 1
| sifted nhroucrh rhaterial on record. Case of pLosecutxon
m\arlbes out of an application ed 26.12.2016

addressed to 'SHO “\ Police Staton Donga Gali,

_ Abboi'hb'md by compl‘mnanu/ prosecitor rs Mst. Tahira
Sar£1a7 d/o S'uf-raz

Khan aged abom 13 . years.
Apphr'aL,on is aValhb e as EXPWS/1. “As per contents
Lherel!a[ complfunant is Les1dem of Pzrkm and student

of 7% class. One day|she was busy f‘ookmor £ food in

Kkitchen of scho?'")l when her teacher narnely Haslum,,

present accused entered in IGtchen, he locked Adcor of
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kitchen and made excesses upon hexr and threatened

e A —

to keep hﬂ*“ mouth shut else her photos would be
uploacxed on internet which he had taken at that umo
Later on, en 22.12.201\6 Chowkidar of school namely
Tanveer, co-accused came to complainant, anid sent
her to sh:op of co-a.cused Tanveer to bring milk.
When complamant went to shop of accused Tanveer
she Enu;nc' plmapal ‘accused Master Hashim present

in shop. C_ s-accused Tanveer closed doors oi the shop

and plmmpal accused forcibly removed clothes of

: comphmant and committed rape upon her. Upon hue

and @y, .raxsed by complainant, Master Nazir and
Master R1a wrere attracted to the shop, they opened
door of the shop. Principal accused Hashim was
snubbed, abused and beaten by said master Nazir and
Riaz while complainant went to her house. Her father
is Laundry Man in army presently posted at Kharrian.
Mother of comj"alainant took the complainant to her

father meleioré matter was reported on 4% day of

- occurrence ‘d\rough EXPWS/1  which  was

mcorpmated in FIR EXPA. Prosecution m support of
its case'has p1oduced as many as 11 PWs out of which
complalrnnt herse]_E a{ppealed and was examined as

PWS. (I omplamant as PWS testified exadly the same

facts as set out i her initial repo“ ﬁwe of

complamzmt wns mj-moncd as 13 years in ]Illtl’\l

1ep01L howcver thro gh ossification test, EXPW10/2

her 2 pmmmato age was opined to be about 17 years
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with c’li_fﬁerefznce of 6 rrlm‘onths‘ ineam’ng thereby her age
as per Radi]olomlst opixiﬁon could be about 16 years

On the othe1 hand it has been held by the su*ae:ciér
courts ao"e* of Vlf‘tlm/ girl determined by ossification
test not. ac%*urate proof. Though a better gulde to the

age of a 11e1 son yet it is not an accurate estimated
margin of one year @1\

1968 P.Cr.L.J 529
AJIR 1926 Lahore 250
1975 P.Cr.L.J page 936. _
In Lhesc* circumstances approximate age of

either side is “Jossﬂﬂe

comphmtmt though claimed by her to be 13 years at
the time of occurrence at the most approximately

could be up to 16 yeal"s and not above.

10. Compla_lnmt as PW8 during her examination in chief

has prov;'ided explanai'on for delay in report. In such "
like siiuz}a-tion whete y%)uthful girl is subjected to such
an oﬂf—‘-nce of mmal aurpitude this is quite natural that
family does not straightaway come for report. There
are mary consu‘ie*att(lns and impediments including
family honor, name as well as reputation and future
of v1ctun/ girl Whlch is at stake if the offence of rape is
cusclos 2d by 1odgmg report. In present case father of
victim "Lchmttedly was not avai flable iri the Wﬂlage
complcunam wzis living alone with mother therefore
situation oecamf‘f: further critical and grarre for mother
to take decisio;'i. Therefore, mother of cqmpiainant'
took her to her father posted in Krairian.

Complainant as PW8 admitted even during course of
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cross examination that she had disclosed the
occm"l'enée only to her mother. All these facts
expladning reason for delay were never sha-ttered even
during course of cross examination of PWE. bealdes
mincr discrepancies which are negligible in nature,
material facts would stand established through
testimony of PW8 even during coﬁrse of cross
; examination. It has been es‘éablished that occurrence
took plac}:e in shop of Tanveer. Therefore accused has
'- been char ged for ‘abetment. Tanveer accused never
denied running said shop rather a suggestion was put
during course of cross examination that Tanveer
accusediused to run said shop in evening. However
|
factum of rurning said shop by co-accused would
stand esittablished. Intg;.restingly all the material facts
including happening of occurrence, place of
occurrence i.e shop of accused, later on entry of PWs

Riaz and Nazir.in saig shop and reason for delay in

report above all medital examination of complainant
at given time 1'1ave been established even through

Cross exarmnahcm of PW8 (whereby p mcmal accused

Ha: hxm could ribt deny his presence on ’Lhe spot). No

~ specific plea in dcfense could be ‘aroduced o rerold

- to  dimiinish/ shatter credlbﬂz‘.:y of tﬁs‘c_mony of

ComplamanL. L

; 1T..Lady doctor Shaheem Mehtab had examined

complaumnt on, 27.12 0016 at 1245 AM. Although no
|

mark of V}.O]@HCL or resistance were obsarved on any
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part of body or clothes, however it appeared as an

admitted fact that complainant was exarnined after 04

days of the occun“.enc(i therefore absence of any mark

of violence or resistance on any part of body or clothes

was very obvious; as| complainant was not wearing

the same apparel However, important part of medical
examunﬁow was the observations of the doctor after

conducuncr medical examination accox 'ding to which:
“Hymen 1!1;)"ured old healed tezr admitting two
fingers with slight difficulty”. Swabs were taken for
is
produced as EXPW7A/1. Lady doctor had not given

i ' detection of semen for DNA. Medical report
§ } I

time elapsed between commission of offence and
|

medical examination |as it was related to forensic

L ' report. PW7 admitted during course of cross

'examina{jon that as per her

|
L observations first sexual contact took place with the

examination and

-

/) victim more than &'wo weeks back and there was “cld
\\ SRR ;/ | healed tear of hymen such tear is healed within two
RN | weeks. Princi}%&'l accused was  also medically
o exammed and as per report EXPW10/8 accused was
:’ obsc'rved by rhe doctor “able to perform sexual
mtezcoume . .

210 in present cnse examined as PW10° '11:30 d posed
during course fof cross examination that principal
accused was m""'aﬁied and was father :)f one child.

| | Thelefme medical examination of prm--lpﬂ accused - ‘

would :stand ‘streng’thened through this factual
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position. A dmittedly, swabs were taken from victim

" “after medical c-xamma son and after arrest of principal

. ' " accused I-ias‘um on 29 122016 3CC blood taken from
I

was also sent for forensic analysis and DNA

- accused
test. Unfortu:!nately, ot first instance laboratory had
 returned sanlaples with observations
vicim was -1;1150 required for the puxposé

e=1 on when 3CC blood of victim was also . ‘
: .

hat blood of

O.f DNP}.

however late
d sent for FSL and DNA test as per

taken an
EXPW10/ 263 sample were again ¥ -eturned w1th further ¢
observation that after lapse of three days detection of @
oy semen and DNA was not possible. Admittedly, due 0
i l want of m'uchmcr Yesult of DNA test condidence '
3

g ﬂeposmon of victim in such a yoanv age

inspiring
qway Reliance 1s placed

- - could not be negated straighte

H ‘: ot

9011 PCrL.J 1443

5013 Sﬂ\iﬂ page 203 (FB)
-mn-recelp’c of ma’tch*‘mcr Tepos

the oaﬂd accom‘m of 3

not nogaio
of accused as ’hu«a own witness 0 m

oath When he hm, been falsely implicat

dr 'nm.w mf emm:e aca:\,nst im”.

13.In these mrcumstanies testimbny ot Prosecuiors

would stand coﬁoborated ﬂuowrn 'nea;a_al omdence

' : No qpecﬂm plPa in defense could 'be raised DY

; : ‘ !
accused. Comphmanl ad'mﬁedw is a minor girl she

.
' : ‘ remained si:udent of pllIlCchu accused Hasiim, as
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|
qmagmauon wnuid be above 16 years.

relationship of student and teacher is never deniec by
witnesses. ConmlammL is never termed as gixl of easy
virtues. I—Teal plesem medlcai /ohysical condition that

she had lost vmo-lm‘q? at hands of accused IHashim

ey
eL ~

never stood shattered by defense. :n:upl isingly th
appear ve.‘ry wealk, shaky, and fragile defense plea in
the mam\ér that on tj one hand reason assigned for

delay in repmt has been brought on surface ilLouoh

Cross exar m*nﬁon of ]}'WS was “greed to grab money

from accused”. interestingly, during further cotirse of
cross examination another ple'l came on surface that
complainz!l-m‘c and accused Hashim remained in touch
on mobile phone as evident from mobile data
}‘11‘o‘du<:edl as BEXPW10/28 whereby defense through
implied admission of the offence attempted to give
impressic:m that complainant was consenting party
and sex!uai contactj between complainant and
principal accusad wTs a consernsual act. Accused

Hashim dunng his statement recorded within terms

of Qc.chon 342 _rP C| admitted that he remained in

relationship wth complainant but again complainant

was termed to he ini atLve of the r elaucnslup and a

consenting palt”gr As already discussed hm] ein: before

|
present age of \ncth/ complainant by no s*-*c;ch of

Bven if

admitted for a moment that complainant bnmus of
E

1L.1df'!01'1‘~hlp wnh accused Hashim had conse

ted for

exual clantack, _what would be status '01“ consent of a
minor girl beihg already under infltience of her
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‘teacher. So w]inen shéh /complainant was induced or

seduced to su'lrrender.herself consent Wéuld become
‘insignificant. | Complainant was the student of
~accused Hashim aged about 31-yea1's was teacher. He
iwas '" teachin;_g “Islamyiat”. Having Hduciary
' relationship oif pupil and teacher even admission of
' such like re’latiionship with a minor student would by
| itself blemish character of accused.

‘ ”ACCU.oe WhCn has come forward wiik

ith a specific
'must bring on record some material o establisl the

"

same

2015 P.Cr.L.J 1633.

14.0ut of two private witnesses namely Master Nazir
! i
t

| and Master ]:Riaz only Master Rias was produced in
witness box and examined as PW9. He has pajﬁ:ia]ly
deposed on the same line as already stated during his
examinaton recoxded{ U/s 161 Ce.PC , howaver he
made an improvement which prompted prosecution
to seel permission to cross examine its own wimess
U/S 150 Qanocon-e-SHahdat Order.. With pe:mission
of court PW9 passed t'liirough test of cross examination

by -the pm;ecuﬁon a15 well as by worthy defense

- counsel. Incr’arestmgly in-spite of slight improvement

in his statemert PW9 adinitted all the miAterial facts

even during course of cross examination. On :ateful

day at relevant “ime accused Hashim was admitted to

Tanveer. PW Riaz admlttedly followed Master Naz

be present along with complainant in shop of

)

oty
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- Nazir. Accused Hashim and victim had already te

who had received inf rmation of presence of accused
Hashim Wilth a girl ﬂn shop of Tanveer which wa
closed. ”)\/\79 however adnutted that when he zeached
at the shoP of Nazir was present inside the shop and
he was abusing accused IHashim. PW9 further
admitt ed hlS statement recorded U/S 161 CrPC
during co ILJ.SG of mvestiga*lon dated 28.12.2016 to be
correct. Similart

] y, PW9 admitted that accused Hashim
|

is ihe teac':her of complainant Tahira Sarfraz. Although
PW9 urged that he has not seen accused and victim in
objectionable condition in the shop, however from
careful analysis of the sequernces of facts it a c.ppeai‘ed
that one Nazir re’ceiveh information about preserce of
accused Hashim with| a girl in the shop of Tanveer.
Upon which Nazir asl1 ed PW Riaz to accompany him
to the shop of said Nazir went ahead who was
followed by FW Riaz therefore when PW Riaz-
reached at the s}"ﬁo& he found Hashim being abused by

| aken
care of their appalel Interestingly, during course of
Cross examina’d?bn of PW9 defense raised plea that
because of haviiiilg relationship with accused Hashim
Complamdm phnned to elope with him, accused
Hashim' was nok ready for elopement therefore

accused was faisely implicated in the present case.

Smpnsn‘loly, ﬁbrn rend of cross examination of
thuessTs dexense could not 1emam stuck to this plea.

So far as memb; 11ty of testimony of PW9 is con cerned

curnulative efferts of deposition of PWS would not
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render him’ totally unreliable because real facts
pertaining to the occurrence have been established
through mouth of PW9, though he slightly improved
his s‘s:atemient. My view in this regard is augmented by
the following judgments of the Superior Courts.

PLD 1970 ATK 1.

“Such witness even after being impeached by party
|

calling hial.n dees not become unweliable parties can
rely on his statement in support of their respective
pieas and court can treat his statemnent on same level
as of other PWs"”. .1
ATR 1931 Calcutia 401 ?(PB)
ATR 1933 Patina page 517

1

“simply L!c a witness is declared hostile his evidence

- cannot bie considered worthless. Value of his

testitmony would be judged from cross examinatign”.

if arguments learned defense counsel

~ vehemently argued that prosecution has withheld

best available e¥idence i.e parents of complainent as

they werg never produced in witmess box to depose in

favour of compjainant. Fact of matter is that both of

. .‘, L . . .
the parents of complainant are neither éye witnesses

of the occurrende nor Eey are withesse§ to any other

material fact. Béi.:c,ides, ) erely being pérents having no
material role ra‘gardmg occurrence their testimony
would be totafly insjigniﬁcant and of no material
benefit to prosc‘%éutioﬁ .

|

. Therefore, non-production of
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|

'. 16.In additon to P‘/{T9 another

parents of 'complaiﬁant would not adversely affect

case of prosecution within meaning of Section 129(g)
1 I

of Qano on—e-Shahada‘c"l order.
witness namely

Muhammad Amin dxamined as YW1l was also

declared hostile. However, fact of matter is that said
M.ulmamé[d Amin was witness cf a pointation memo
EXPW10/31. As result of said pointation no recovery
or discovery of new fact could be brought on surface
therefore f;egaxdless of testimony of PW 11 this piece
of evi_dert;mce ie EXPW10/31 would be of no
signiﬁcanc?:e under Article 40of Qanoor-e-Shahadat

Ordinance.

17.In these circurhstances case of prosecution would

stand es-tablj éh?ed through testimony of

complammt/ vu ‘tiixi corrobomtea through medical
evidence. Inspﬂe of all efforts prosecution failed to
obtain DNA tes& I\IEVGILL'I‘LEL_SS even absence of DNA

in plesonce of medlc.?d evxdence would not be fatal to

case of prosecr_‘i_tion. Testimony of PW9 and PW10
weould al'so lend’fzsupport to case of prosecution. In this
regard Leh:mce 1», placed on:

2002 PCr..L. 76 ’§

”Tedmc.ﬂ ities pmcedural or ctherwise if

!
not be O”lven reeuou

if any would

thought if the case stands
otherwise pmved”

2002 YLE page 2513

*
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“courts should Bz;ve é dynamic and not a

. approach 11while appraising evidence and should
I record the (Fonvicticn'-af having been satisfied about
- the commiission of offence’ by th
some techlica}. lapses on the part of investizaf

agency”.

18.In present case no |specific, valid or confidence

- Inspiring plea in defefse can be raised to create den
In case of prosecution. There was a suggeston that

complainant had consensual sexual contact with
; accused H;ashim and
' |

. accused Hashim refused to act upon plan  of

resent case was recistered after
i o

'l elopement by prosecution. This suggestion is not
Lo, - . . . 5

worth credence. In this regard reliance is placed on:

LD 2005 SC page 40
et g - . -

. “mere suggestion denied by witness does not lead o
'

any conclusion”’

“fi o “While apprai

=
N
ks

sij%g;ﬂle;evidence corrt has to take into
_consideration m'fhéthe;r the coniradictions/omission,
~ improvements/émbéllishment have been of stich
nagnitude that f’i:héjrrllight materially affect the frial,
Minoyr comi-:adi?iﬁ@n,_ inconsisternicies, omission or
impmvemgn’ss (:a'n trivial matters without affecting

the case of prosecution not 1o be made the basis by
. the court tp reject the evidence in its entivety”.

. 2002 SCMR pagé 1869, "

. 39.In order to sif. grains from chaff while analyzing,

assessing  and. evaluating intrinsic  value of

prosecutidbn eviflence commission of offence of rape.
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upon prosecutrix being minox girl would stand
established with facilitation, assistance and abeiment.:“s’
of co»accused Tanveer who alsoc had mens-rez. Tt nas

been established that accused Tanveer provided s

place to accused Hashim to commit rape of '

complainant. Accused Tanveer locked his sho"s from v

-

outside and went away. Later on upon receipt of

i : o . information by. Teacher.Nazir, accused Tenveer w as

asked to give juice from his shop, upon which"{

e i

Tanveer had to go to his shop. He was followed by

Nazir and Riaz and consequen’f}y accusc*i nes iz
TR~

was caught red handed Alths 1gh ?\fxzn was* *'mt

PR U

produced during evidence however story naz:"fa:’ceauy |
- L complainant would stand established/ cor»:oao::“Ld

through PW Riaz. .. :

L B

RN

20. No plausmle Ieason could be assigned to falsely
implicate accuc-ed with specu ic role for such an

offence of moraY tm:p1tude which could enteil stgma

B P P U

on the c'haracte? of cqmplainarit as well as whele of -

her family j Ncst eve ‘iota of evidence ?a *:,e

produced to suggest substitution of actual culprit’

Lela i

SN A e sy T e o,

o

Nothing produred on record to show that accused
 was faisely nnpﬁcated as it WouAd bﬂ even ha *aer Ifo;'r_;:
g . ‘complainant to. ‘LOH‘Q up W1tn ck marore 3¢ **ac r.aﬂﬁcl{f:
_ - would serve sﬁgma on her face for tm-ﬁ.w‘\ou he:

' | life. As already | benn discussed herein before accused

Hashim during grossvexammaﬁon cf all the ® PWs even

' ' : during his statef%}xen‘c U/S 342 Cr.P.C never drﬁmea his

1
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presence on the spat at the tme of occurrence.
|

| A
. Similarly, nllode and manner in which commission of

offence was disclosed by PW Riaz and Nazir was alsc
never denied. Relationship of pupil and teacher and
minority of girl/victim also appeared as acdrnitted

facts.

21.A(irrdttecﬂﬂjr, there are minor discripencies but fact of
: L T g
matter is that cumulative effect of prosecution
. evidence would connect principal accused with
commissiclsn of offence with role of abetment
1 - i . . . -
| attributed to co-accused. My view in this regard is
1
| augmented through |judgment of Supreme Court
|
reported gs under.

I :
: 2010 SCMR page 1’706, which provides as under,

: “moral Cert’\mty cannot be equated by jurors with
evidentiary cc1tain”y if standard proof is equivalent

| ~ h to moral certainty without more the jurors may think
! ’\\s 7 (\ ‘\.‘ _ that he is entitléd to convict if he feels certain even
{ u\}\@/ though the sia{e faﬂed to prove its case beyond .

L @ | reasonablle dou‘lst Prosecu’aon is not required to
ST | prove iis lcase ¢ an absolute certainly since such an

umpahsrvcali’ "high standard cam seldom  be
achieved”.

: Reliance dlso plaﬁed on:
2005 MLU Paﬂe RS

22.As sequel to aﬁbve made discussion, it 1s concluded

that plosccuhoﬁ has succeedod to bring home charges

NV

5O Ieve]ed ﬂoamst accused beyond any shacow of
doubt. The1e£01r-» both the accused Hashim s/ o Qarl

T\/[lﬂmmmﬁ Azam and accused Tanveer s/o
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Muhammad Amin would stand convicted on the

following charges.

» 23.Accused Hashim is convicted U /S Section 376 PPC
: . I

' and he is sentenced with rigorous imprisonment for

10 years together with fine of Rs. 50,000/-. Fine if

vécovered, shall be payable to complainant Tahira

Sarfraz as com'pefsaﬁ?n with in terms of Section 544~

| A CG:PC In default! of payment of fine, accused

l\ Hashim shall further undergo simple imprisonment

B for 06 mo!nths. Accused Hashim is also convicted U/5

342 ¥PC iand sentenced with rigorous imprisonmment

for 01 yee'n? together with fine of Rs. 10,000/-. The {ine

if recovered, shall be paid to complainant/vicim U/S

544-A C:P.C Ih default of payment of fine accused

shall further u'ndervo SI for 06 months. Both the

k
sentence$ shall fun concunen‘dy As accused Hashim

1 is already in. Cuctody therefore benefit of Section 282-B

CrP.C is] extend'j?d to convict.

-; 24. Accused Tanvec‘l is also convicted for abetment U/S
109 PPQ of offe‘%ces IlJ/S 342 and 376 PPC and he is
| | alsa senie_xced w1th Lilcomus ;mp-mom.xcm for one.
; : year al(]ancr m{h fine of Rs. 10,000/ Fine when
: recovered shall'be paiable to victim/complainant as

compenlsa‘lon U /S 44-A CrP.C. Tailing which

accused shall T ur the1 u;ndergo ST for 06 months.

ACCleE(”l Hashifa s plesent in cusmdy he is sent
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‘ alonc* with detaﬂ convicion  warrans to : .
. - ]
' 4 ! Supelmtmdo‘n District Jail to undergo his sentence, ' 5
‘ . Accused Tan‘lveer is Present on bail before court, he is
. -taken into cu::stody and also sent to Jail to serve the T ’
conviction al'ong with conviction warrant. .Copy of .
! : 1€
, ; this judcrmen'.t is pm"wided free of cost to both the. ;}'&
i . :
‘ i accused U/ 371 Cr.P.C. Signature of both the -
! l accused obt amed on margin of order sheet in ﬂ".lo
' [ regard. Copy of this judgment shall also be orwaruefl
| to In—charoe Dustrlct Prosecution U/S8373 Cr.P.C. Case .
| @ 2
| | property shal‘ be disposed away according o law . o
[ N‘\:
.after the Pxpn y of period for appeal/ Levision- File be .
: 500"
‘ COI‘ESlg'f‘ed to Repoxd Room.
: Announced
i 23.10.2018.
¥ el =
| //7 ™ ' ) \
| & \ , ‘ {S@Ma Wagar Bhatta k) o™
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U - | Abbotiabad | ©
LTS |» | | o
| . | | CERTIFICATE - |
. ‘ Certlﬁed theul this judgment consists of (22) m
. pages. Each page has been read, signed and s
corrected by me where necessary. -
~* ! ' and
L
| 1 ey
f (Sofia Wagar Rhatial:
. Sessions Judge
| a o 3.
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Tanveler soi-of Muhammad Amin caste Karlal,. tesident of Plrkot Nowshehra.
District Abbottabad..

| o «+CONVICT/ APPELLANT
| VERSUS

. 1. i T'hestate| . o ' K
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Tahira Sarfar.az daughter: of Sarkitaz Khan, fsident: of Pirkot
Nowshehra, D1stuct Abbottabad,

- . COMPLAINANT) RESPONDENTS!

v l.

| ,

| _ ‘CASE FIR NO. 282 DATED 76/12/3516 UNDER
' SECTIONS 376/342/109 PPC POULIGE STATION
DONGA GALI, DISTRICT-ABBOTTABAD;,

——-———

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 410°GrPC; AGAINST
THE JUDGMERT DATED Z3/10/2018 PASSED- BY

l N

LEARNED | SESSIONS TUDGE. ABBOTTABAD:

} | VIDE WHICH HE CONVICTED THE APPELLANT
' UNDER SECTION 109 BPC. OF OPFENCE UNDER
SEQTION' 342 AND 376 PPG AND HE 18

SENTENCED WITH RIGOROUS: IMPRIOSMENT




Judgment Sheet

IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, ABBOTY
BENCH |
JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT

Cr.Appeal No. 197-A/2018
JUDGMENT

Date of hearing.......co.cv......10.40.2019..

Appeliant (T anve‘er) By Mr. Masood-ur-Rehman Tanofi, ,Advo_qa'tei.

Respondents. (Staté) By Sardar Muhammad Asif, Assistant A.G
and SC’_ompl,ainant) By Sardar Basharat;, Advdcate:

A o ek e ek Y

SHAKEEL AHMAD, J: For the reasons

rec{ardg.d in our dleita'il‘e_d judgment of even

datlfa in the. 'connected. Gr.Appeal Mo. 2'_03-.
AIZ:I'.O'.I’B,. tiled “Hashim Vs. The State &
an_jsther", tHis appeal is allowed. Conviction
'am"j sentence of the appellant Tanveer are
set-aside and he s acquitted of the charge,
le\jlelied against him. As the appellant';is on
b;;zilf, therefore, his sureties. are discharged

fromi the liability of bail bonds.

FE
E S

Announced:

10.10.2019. LQZ/J UDGE

o l[ovess

[*Salf CS*/

Justices ljaz-Anwar and.Shakeel Ahmad
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IN' THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, ABBOTTABAD A
, R A N S e
BENCH N NS,
JUDBICIAL DEPARTMENT \ "c‘i@‘o :-E;:{gv”
. ' {A ¢ fAL /
Cr.Appeal No. 203-A/2018 —
JUDGMIENT
Date ofh;ea[fng ................... 10.10.2019.. .

Appellant (Hashim) By Mr. Abdul ‘Sabeor Khan, Advogate.

| . o S
Respond_e;,nts. (State) By ‘Sardar Muhammad ASIf, Assistant AG
and (Compl'ainant) By Sartlar Basharat Advocate.
T I RIS RNt ket .

SHAKEEL AHMAD, J.- In a trial conducted
by the learned Sessions Judge Abb,ot,tabad.
appellant Hashim, aged abouyt 31 years, was,
found guilty of committing rape with Mst.
Tahira Sarfaraz (compla’inant), thu._s', he was.
sentenced {g rigbrous imprisonménf for ten
(10) vears with a fine of Rs.50,000/- or in
default of paymant of fine to suffer further six
(08) montihs 8. under ‘Section 378 PPC and
to one year R.I with afine of Rs.10,000/- or in
defaulf of payment of fine to six (08) months
S.I under Secfion 342 PPC. The fine, if
realized, was ordered to be-paid to the victim,
Similarly, in the sama .tri’all, appellant Tanveer,
aged about 24 years, was also fourid, guilty of

facilitating tﬁe offence to one year R.| with a

fine of Rs.10,000/~ or in default to suffer




. e

further six (06) months S.I'under Section 109

PPC. Benefit of Section 382-B Cr.P.C was
ektended tfo. both the appellants. Since {he
appellants have filed their separate appeals, .

‘therefore, through this single judgment we

‘s,f"lali also decide Cr.Appeai _No; 197-A/2018

titted “Tanveer Vs. The -State & another"

be’;ing‘ the outcome: of one and the same
[ .-
irn;:pugne”d judgment dated 23.10.2018.

2. The incident tool¢ place  on

22.12.2016 at 08:00 AM inside the shop
ail;egedl_y: owned by accused Tanveer. The

| .
rei!aor‘t was lodged by the :complainant Mst.

Ta!lhira Sarfaraz (PW:8) o 2_6-'.,12.2011'_6 at

19:40 hours at Police Station Donga Gali
Tehsil arid District Abbottabad. The distance
b‘ei'tween the police station and place of
occurrence is 25 / 26 kilometers.

3. AThe prosecution case is that Mst.
Te:;hira Sarfaraz d/o Sdrfaraz (com‘p‘laihant /

victim) ‘submitted an application to the effect

o

th]at' she i3 @ studerit of 7" class at
]
G‘_ovemment. Middle School  Pirkot. As
!

routine, after working hours, a studerit used
|

tci) be deputed for cocking of food on daily
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basis. One month prior to the oceurrence,

l .
- when she went inside the kitchen for cooking

food, teacher

kliitchen! locked it and took her snapshots and

Hashim entered into the

a;s'ked her to keep her mouth shut, otherwise,
hle would upload her snapshots on internet
-and she would aiso be expelled fror schoal,
'w!ih,ereupon she kept mum. After a few day_é,
he called her in his office and obtaired her
sighature on a blank paper posing it.to be an
admission form. On 2‘2.'-1\2‘;2'01:"6, at about

08:00 AM Hashim accused called her

through watchman for bringing milk from shop
oi|‘" co-accused Tanveer, Hashim asked her
tﬁat' the document over which her signature
was obtained was the Nikah Nama form and
now she is his legally wedded wife. He
u,l'lndre,ssed her forcibly and commitied Zina
with her by use of force. On her hue and cry
i\iazir and Riaz, associate teachers came
|

trlaeye, beat Hashim, whereafter he decamped

frl'om the spot. She put on her clothes and

g

roceeded to house. Her mother ook her tp

N

er father, who was serving in Pak Army at

Kharian.” On return, s!wé lodged the report,
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which was \inq'o,_rporat_ed into FIR. She was
referred to BBS. . Teachinig  Hospital
Abi:;ottab'ad,' where she was medically
examined on 27.12:2016 and observed as
uridef; -

“Conscious, welf orfented in

date and place. No mark of

violence or resistance. on any

part of body orclothes:”

4; On 30.12.2016, accused 'Hashim

was examined by Dr. Muhammad irshad
(PW-13) and found him fit to. do sexual
intercourse; his report ‘was exhibited as
Ex.PW-10/8. EX.PW-7/1 is the. medico-legal
report of the co:ﬁp’lainanf [ victim. According
o report  of - Radiologist Ex.PW-10/2
complainant was aged abouf seventeen and a
hélf years. Muhammad Khatid, ASI, (PW-1 0)
arrested the appellant Hashim on 29.12.2016.
5. in order to prove its case, the
prosecution examined as many as thirteen

@

(13) witnesses. Sabir Khan, SI (PW-2) only

recorded FIR Ex.PA. Amjad, Constable, is -

withess of recovery memo EX.PW-3/1 vide

which lady doctor handed over three swab




.,
@Aanan

.,-
S5 fyie OMINTD

[

tubes sie'aled in Khali envélop for DNA to ASI -
Donga Gali. Abdul Shaloar (PW-4) is witness:
of Tecovery memo Ex.PW-4/1 vide which
doctor handed over to him a .phfal 3ce for
onward transmission for DNA and. croés
match. Asim (PW-5) brought the docket,
which he Incorporé’ted in the entry of two -
parcels In. Register No.5/21 Ex.pw.5/1,
whereafter, he handed over the same to
~constabfe Tufail for sending the same. to FSL
Islamabad, Tariq Zaman, Constable No. 697
9PW-8) is marginal witriess of recovery memio
through which doctor handed over 3cc blood
for onward {ransmission for DNA test
alongwith swabs of victim. The recovery
memo was exhibited as ZE»X.PW;BI1. PW-7
and PW-1_3 are the medical officers, gist of
whose statements. have been given whereas
Mst. Tahira Sarfaraz, complainent, ‘appeared
as PW-8 and supported the cc»mten'ts. of FiR..
:Muhammad ~Riaz (PW-8) the alleged
eyewitness of the occurrence ‘was declared
hostile, he was cross-examined by the
!e,arneé counsel for the complainant as well

as defence counsels. The second eyewitness
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of the occurrence namely, NazirlAhmad was
given up by the prosecution on the ground of
having been won over. Muhammad Khalid,
ASI (PW-10) investigated the case and after
completion of investigation h'and‘ed over th.ev-
case file to PW-1 for s'ubmissipn of challan.
' Muhammad Amin.(PW-11) and Muhammad
Zareen (PW-12) are witnesses of pointation
memo Ex.PW{10/3-1 vide which Tanveer
pointed out the place of occurrence to the 1O,

The accused when examined denied the

charge and pleaded inhocence, however, did

not-produce evidence in defence.

6. it has been argued by learned

counsels for-the appellants that appellants are
innocent and have falsely been implicated in
the case; that complainant i.e. alleged victim
was sixteen (16) years of age at the time of
oct'zurrence; that the prosecution has failed to
bring home the guilt of the Aa;_:cx.'ls‘ed beyond a
ray of doubt; that the medico-legal report
does not support the version of the
complainant; that there is inordinate delay in
lodging the report; that evidence 'so furnished

is not sufficient to sustain conviction; that PW-




S it

¢
&
3
i
1
i
j

|
|
'
!

- the accused by extending benefit of doubt.

YE

AT —————

9 Muhgmmad Riaz did not support the stance
of the complainant and, prayed for acquittal of

7. On the other hand, learmed counse]

appearing on behalf of the dqmplainant and
the learned Assistant Advocafe General,

representing the State, jointly argued that

statement of victim js straightforward and

rings true: that complainant is aged about 13/
14 years, she has got no ill 'will or personal
enmity with the accused 1o falsely implicate
them; that appellant Hashim is attached ts 5
noble and sacred profession Aén.d was
suppased to impar‘i knowledge to the students
not to outrage their modesty; that all the.
prosecution witnesses are consistent on the
manner, mode, time and place of: ocecurrence,
they were cross-examined ‘at length but no
dent could be caused in their statements; that
prosecution has proved its: case: beyond a -r_ay
of doubt and that the impugned judgment
needs no interference.

8. We have heard the arguments of
learned counsel for the parities and scanned,

the record with their valuable assistance.
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9.

In our opinion Mst. Tahir ‘Sarfaraz,

complainant, at the time of alleged

occurrence was.not below the ‘age of sixteen

, (16) years as stated by her and recorded by

the investigating officer, According to Teport of

~ Radiologist Ex.PW-10/2, she. is .seventeen

and half years (17%) old. Although lady
Doctor Shaheen Mahtab stated that she was
aged about 13 / 14 years, she. admttted m
cross examination that her'age was written as
13/ 14 years at the instance of Investigating
Officer, however, the determination of age by
medical  officer is  always - probable
determination and one cannot say with
certainty about the age of ‘the person
examined by the medical officei. Thus,
keeping in view report of Radiologist, we hold
that Mst, Tahira Sarfaraz was above sixigen
(16) years of age at the time of occurrence.

10. We have gone through the

statements  of ihe victim (Mst. Tahira

 Sarfaraz) and lady Doctor. The medical

avidence Ex.PW-7/1 shows that there are no

marks. of violence or injury on any part of the

body of victim. Her hymen was found torn, but




SEE NN NN St ok 5 v

3=

it was an old tear, admitting two_fingers with
slight difficulty: Accerding to the allegation of
the v‘ictim, her clothes werg ,r-e;movet_:f by the
a_,ccﬁs_e.d Hashim forcibly and .’fﬁereaffer he
committed Zina-Bil-Jabar with lh_er, but despite
that neither her clathes were. . torn. 'nor any
injury' was given nor any resistance was found
en her body or clothes hy the lady Doctor nor

any-sign of resistance was found or observed

" on the scene of crime: by the 1.0 during spot

inspection.

1. Another important aspect of the case.

Is that PW-7, the lady doctor, who. examiried
Tahira Sarfaraz; while answering 1o a

_questfion stated in cross-examination that the.

mention of old healed tear of hymen means
that the first ssxual oontgc—t took place with
t,h'e viclirn more than two weeks back as th‘i,s‘
tear heals within two weeks, Admittedly, she
was examined on 27;()_2'.2016,- seven (07)

days ‘after the occurrence. The above

discussion leads us to the conclusion that

occurrence has not taken place in the

manner, mode, place and time as described

by the prosecution.
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1:;2. We{ also ncticed that the: lady- Doctor
héad taken her swabs from posterior .foArnix and
cervix in three tubes 'anj,d handed over the
same for deteclion of semen and DNA.
Htiawever. it was returned with the observation
thilat possibility of semen detection for vaginal
s‘\ﬂ:\rabs sample of victim after thi‘;eé (03) days
is z‘very rare as:is depicted from letter Ex.PW-
10/24 and Ex.PW-10/26. No doubt, she was
e;:lzamine.d seven (07) days after the
ocl:cLzrrEnC'eg, but it is known phenomena /
pr'oposition, that semen remains active and

] . .
alive upto 17 days at the best. In this respect

reliance can be placed on the judgment

reported as 2002 P.Cr.L.J 831 Mst. Sherman

1

Vs, The Siate. Though in the instant case
I N -y

'stiie was examined seven (07) days after the
o!’ccurt'_ence. but despite that the report. of
sivabs ahd DNA was rict given.

13. Now adverting to statement of
Muhammad Riaz, the eyewitness of the
alleged occurrence, who appeared as PW-8.
'srh'e second eyewitness Nazir was abandoned

on his being won over. In this case, at.‘the

relevant stage when .examina‘tionv in chief of




PW-9 was beirg recorded, the, cdmplainént~
side felt ithat PW is Spéakihg in g different
tone, which is not favoursble to the
iprosecuiion, the learned c’ouns_‘ei fc":‘r the
!c_omp_l,ainant fequested that the witness may
be declared hostile. After due hearing and-
Perusing the record, he was declared hostile
:i:a‘nd the parties were given opp‘o‘:rtuni"ty‘ to

__ , - cross-examine him. We have done through
‘ :
, , |

:his statement minutely to adjudge the
i

Fredibiiity and veracity of his statément. it is.

:by now established that statement of such

1 .
witness cannot be discarded altogether and

i ; has to be considered like the evidence of any

; other wiiness, but ~twith‘ é caution. In this
l context reliance can well be placed on the
judgiménts reported as Zahid Khan Vs. Gul
‘Sher aund another 1972 SCMR 587,
Muhammad Sedig Vs. Muhammad Sarwar
1878 SCMR 214. After perusal of the
,sftate‘ment. of Muhammad Riaz (PW-8), we.
came to the conclusion that ‘desp’;it‘e

opportunity of cross-examination this witness

was not corfronted with his earlier statement

recorded under  Section 161 Cr.P.C.




!
1
|

b - 13-

e
e
-r

Fﬁrthermore, howhe're ‘he stated that he had
se'le.ﬁ the accused Hashim committing Zina
with Tahira Sarfaraz. Thus, evaluation of

entire evidence available on the record. leads

us to the irresistible conclusion that there is

no corroboration to the statement of Mst.

Te;hira Sarfaraz.

‘lt!'l There is delay of six (06)- days ‘in
lodging of the FIR. Mst. Tahira Sarfaraz has
stated in her statement that after the

oc::currence, she came t',c}j her house, her
|

mj_other.took her to her father .at Kharian,

thllene_aﬁer., they came back to?AbbdﬁaSad on

2’}.1’2—.2016 and lodged the reporl. In support

of her this stance neither her mother nor her
fa{th,er was produced by the prosecution we

are afraid, this explanation is. too common 'td
b‘e given weight.

15. Now adverting to pointation ‘of the:
z:\ccuse,d Tanveer. hNothing was re_covgred or

discovered or nothing new was added on his

Cointation, therefore, the same does not carry

weight.
16. Coming fo charge against accused.

Tanveer, ha was charged for facilitating the




| |
(’l;rime'. Neither it was proved through evidence

t‘ha‘t the shop in questiOn-be’long’s to him nor
PW-9 stated in his statement tﬁat'h_e closed
the door of the shop and facilitated the crime.
Even otherwise, the prosecution has failed to
prove the main charge against principal
accused Hashim, therefore, conviction and

sentence under Section 109 PPC is not

I o . , ‘
s.lustamable‘ against accused Tanveer.

17 i The basic principle of Sh‘aria‘. Jaw is
that the conviction must he based on
e‘ividenc_:_e beyond any shadow of doubt. The
principle can be deduced from an ung!is’puted

Hadith: -
1
5

“Ayesha reported. that the
Massenger of Allah said “Drive:
off the ordained crimes from
the Muslims as.for as you can.
If there is any place of refugee
for him, let him have his way,
because thie leader's mistake
in pardon is better than his
mistaken i1 punishment:
WMishkatul ~ Msabili  (Eng.
Translation by Fazl-ul-Karim)
Vol.llP.544 Law Publishing

Company, Lahore.”







,,,,,

18. Seéause the damage resulting from
erroneous.  sentence is  irreversible. The
:prinoiple that it. is better o acquit a guilty
'person than to puniAsh an innocent one had
:,been prociaimed by the Holly Prophet of
Islam fourteen hundred (1400) yearé ago has
now become the guiding principle for the safe.

administration of justice,

19. For the reasons slated hereinabove,

we do not upiold the conviction of the

appeilanis and allow ihis and the connected
appeal, sef-aside their conviction  and

- sentences and acquit them of the charges,

L D levelled against them by extending them
| benefit of -doui, They be set at liberty

forthwith, if not required in any other case.

Announced:

10.10.2019. e
S qu/ JUDGE
@[\ JUDGE
| - salf CSY ‘

Justices ljoz Anwarand Shakeel Ahmad
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'l DIRECTORATE OF ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION . jé
e KHlYBER PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR. '
Phone: 091-9225344 Email: ddadmn.ese@gmail.com

" NOTIFICATION

I
1. sWHEREAS, Mr. Muhamimad Tanveer Ex-Naib Qasid GMS Pir Kot Abbottabad was removed from Government

- ; Service under Khyber Fakhtunkhwa Goverr}nment Servants (Efficiency and Discipline) Rules, 2011 by the
- DEO {Male) Abbottabad vide Endst No 10625-30 dated 02/10/2017
© 2. AND WHEREAS, the said aggrieved Naib Qasid filed a departmental appeal dated 13/11/2018 to the

_.Director E&SE Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar (appellate  Authority)  for redressal  of his

- gnevances/remstatement in service.
1'3 AND WHEREAS, the appeliate authority in pursuance of Section 17 read with sub rule (1) &( 2} of the
E&D Rules 2011 called for the record of the case and comments from the DEO (Male) Abhottabad vide this

.office letter No 7703 dated 26/12/2018 for consnderatlon of the appeal.
.-4. AND WHEREAS, the DEO Concerned provided the requisite recordicomments, accordingly vide his

jetter No 184 dated 06/(11/2020 merely descnblng the reason/circumstances under which the appellant had

. removed from service.
i 5. NOW, THEREFORE, In exermse of the powers conferred under Section-17 rule (2) (a) of Khyber

:~-"Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Effi crancy & Discipling) Ruies—2011 the Director E&SE/appellate
-authority has decided to reject the appe:lll lodged by Mr. Muhammad Tanveer Ex-Nalb Qasid GMS Pir Kot
~ Abbottabad (appellant) for re-instatement in' service and uphold the order of the DEO (Male) Abbottabad
- jssued vide Endst No 10525-30 dated 02/10/2017

DIRECTOR

Elementary & Secondary Education
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar

..fl'iEndst No IF No. 72/A- 20/C-lV/Abbottabad Dated Peshawar the / Z 1."2_12020.
: |
Copy of the above i is forwarded for :nformatton and n/action to the:-
1~ ‘District Educatlon Officer (Male) Abbottabad wiT to his fetter No. cited above.
*.::2--District- Account Officer Abbottabad. l
'3~ Principal/HM Concerned. *
:.-Appeliant concerned.
- PAto the Dlrectur E&SE Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

. L N . - E&SE, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pegha
s e ' ':A l'.‘,'. ) D _“. . B ) = ‘ /

7 Z.;.

@? (o ‘.;
Asststant irector Adt;nn) 7 / oY Lo
ar




/M MMMJJ’J Jﬁ*;/i/ A b

| 2 | --_~_u|f” | |
___‘T» A
,,;;y/ (55
Pl
C ’a/y“‘-jg ;,49'0
@ — — @

J(M).Ob’ LU/U/J/G)L 15754 /‘::‘:,lﬁ ‘/"::’J/bu’f(/UC(J/‘?,w/w |
o (sz,thuf/‘lé///ﬁ ,Uc:.:/wulbuh u‘uf\g
S AV IV OV ww/ muum s
.:..-t )7//’ ’){(f ’(,54/')//)/}&5(/1/ EN3L }/ ’d/ﬁ/)//ﬁ,jf’[ lﬁy)(JU r(f' {/,'5”6'
Ujv/r/} s ff//"(f/(ﬂv/ s /Wl"/d/j‘ﬂ/u "!(/«0”’(/ -
/ﬂ,,w u}/’_//jﬂufﬁfxﬂ” baJ!%)d,Vz /L/u' J/’WJ'
,U)/(u”’/y”d/u(ﬁ L/“/-“)@)’U !/f f/ [l wd’) C’/,;’)‘J

il //,/M//’/ﬂ/ (Jj(}(ﬂ._/,/ l/b’b//'/ fcf;o"//”'// LA ]

Sy '
;,”(Ud' (, U’[l/(’"’ "rﬁ.//"ul’;f}’”/l”/ﬁ V/CJHJ,U/UJJJ; CL/ :
0/2(“() (xbd/b /(,w ’IJ/” /J”"JU/'/’J{UJ 5(};’& J/.
u/;»u/»éw f/vwwdﬁj’//f sl iy
) LA L)ﬂ’{/‘w‘/‘b//‘/’;
\Q %—‘)-‘9*"“//5"/”

m Bl SUNRAREY) ,g.,__,/_,gjf
W~ " "‘

—
W2y R biaie
fi#//J“ Ll 5l




